NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profif Transmittal and Approval Form

| Applicant/Program: Coalition for the Homeless, fnc.

' Executive Summary of Request:

In their continuing efforts to fight homelessness in Jefferson County, the Coalition will sponsor a fundraiser
called Give-a-Tam on December 18%, 2014 at the Clifion Ceater, 2117 Payne Street. Everything associated
! with the event — talent, soundequipmengsiage,ﬁghﬁng&help—maﬂdonatedsothntallpmceedscango
l to the Coalition for the Homeless —to he used for homeless education and youth programs. Programs help
 families with children access transitional housing and help lower the number of homeless young adults living
; on their own in shelters.

{’Qiﬁé’;@;&&ﬁ?&ﬁ: afindmmiser? T Yes [iNo 7 gc) /5
r Is this applicant a faith based organizstion? L]Yes (A No f
+ Does this applicution include funding for sub-grantec(s)? e A Yes AR
' ]

I'have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of fanding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's staﬁementofpublicpurposetobefurthwedbythe funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate, I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

‘i X g e

District # anmy Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure _
List below any personal or business relationship yon, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by: ) ¢ I
Appropriations Committee Chairthan, Diate

Clerk’s Office Ouly:
) e s " TSI AN AP S (Y PSS O R
Request Amount; Committee 2 :osadad &%qg’;fgg{s@%m ShaciEn b E N %jium % 28
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - PROGRAM/PROIECT NARRATHE |

e e e e e

A: Desu-_lbe the program/project start and end dates, a descrigtion of the program/project and applicable duta
with regards to spacific ciient population the program will addre:s {attach related fiyars, planning minutss,

deaigna, evant parmits, proposais for servieas/goods, sts.);
am.-wmlmmmuMmmmmmmmmbmmummmummmwwm
hemalessnana in Loyisvile, mmmmmdmmmumomwnmaru-mmum(mmmmm
Muum.rmmwmom.mmmmmmum.mmmmmwmmmmm
Jam, mmmmmmwmnmmhmm mmhmunmmmmmmmwn
mmummmmmmmmrmmam.mm.mm'a.mmmwmw
mmwmummnmmAmmwmmmmmwmnmm.

mmmmmmumqwhummlbmmmﬁmmh_mmnhmmm ©
‘The Goalition for the Homeless. mmwhmumummmmpm mmmummmmm-m’:
wmumwmmmmmmwm ummmmhmhmm:mnmlﬂumhummdhnmh
wumMMMmMrmhMHMynnumjwuﬁnm Nummmmmhﬁndnwummmmnmh
fhis kind of dtfersnce In somecne's e,

When?

Thursday, December 16th, 2014

Whet time?

6:00- 11:00 p.m.

Whem?

The CMton Cenfer, 2117 Payne Skest

Sponsceship Beneftts:
Elﬂhmmhmlmhhsn-ﬂhyunnumm“donmblwlbﬂm:mbM.MIﬂpmhmMmmm
mwmm-mmumhmdmmmau'MhMm

mmmmhmmmm}

B: Deswibe specifically how the funding wil! be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee{s):

This request will provide sponsorship for the 2014 Give-a-Jarn to End Homelessness
event at the Ciifton Center, 2117 Payne Street from 6-10:00 p.m. on Thursday,
December 18, 2014. The proceeds from the event are used to fund our community
education and youth programs. Funding will cover the cost of conducting surveys with
homeless youth, meeting with experts to develop model programs for homeless youth,
publishing reports on the needs of homeless youth, staffing the Coalition Supporting
Young Adults commities that is working to fill gaps in needs for youth including mentors
and a new drop in csnter. Funding is also used to track the progress of programs
serving homeless youth and families with children. Staff measure oufcomes against
community benchmarks and provide incentives to those with the best outcomes to train
those falling short of the benchmarks. All NDF funding will be used to fund staff and
publishing at The Coalltion for the Homeless. However, matching funds will be used fo
fund member agencies to provide training to other agencies based on program success,

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: [ this request is a fundraiser, please detall how the proceeds will be spent:

This request supports Give-a Jam, a fundraiser at the Clifton Cener on December 18, 2014. Here is a budgst of that
funding:

Incoms - RV Y )3
Sponsorships (including NDF) $27,000 N

Reflle $ 1,000 1 \/

Event Tickets $ 5.000 %
Total $33,000 /
Expensas -

Pots, bowls and spoons § 1.200
Tables $ 300
Sponsor signs $ 250
Pop and Alcohol $ 3,000
Staffing § 4,000
Total . $10,950

O
¢ 2 >/
Balance of procesds goes to homeless sducation and youth programs -~

T-shirts gz.ggg J}' U\JJ A2
ﬁmummpnnﬂng § 60 %ﬁg\f \;)v‘( X%

450

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — Tha grant award period begins with the Metro Councll approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year In which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request Is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable clrcumstances:

[0 Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary councl! sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Aitach a copy of invoites end/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application, |
v Attach a copy of vancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application. :

N/A - all funds to be spent after July 1, 2014

(O The funding request Is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prier to the executlon of the grant agreement:

v I selecting this option, the invoioe, roosipt and payment documentation should not be availsble as of the date of this
application,

The Grantes wil be raguired to submit financlal raparting In accordance with the reporting sehedute provided In the grant
agreament,

N/A - all funds are to be spent in late 2014/early 2015

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTHIN 5 ~ FROGRAM/PROJECY BUDGET SUNRWARY

— et o b

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRQ

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

-

1 1 2 {2kl i
f Nor- Total
Program/Project Expeines ‘ M:rm Met1o Feogly [
i - Fumis !
| A: Personnel Costs Including Beneflts ] 4 s B
| B: Rew/uitities - ' _wi . i - _._
| € Office Supplies ! g
E_D: Telephane : _;ir jL _;
| E: In-town Travel [ | ‘ i
F: Client Asslstance (Attach Detalled List) I R —
G Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials
I Community Events & Festivals {Attach Detail List] $10,000 | $23,000 | $33,000
¥ Small Equipment
K: Capltal Equipmant
L: Other Expenses (Attach Detal List)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS |  $10,000 | $23.000 | $33,000
30.3 % 169.7 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/praject costs In Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

}
i *Total of Column 1 MUST match “Tatal Request on Page 1, Section 2%

. **Must equal or exceed total In cofumn 2.

Page &
Effective April 2014

Private Contributions (do not include Individual donor names) $17,000
Fees Collected from Program Participants $ 6,000
Other (please specify)

$23,000

Applicant’s Initials ‘@/l
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LOVISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT EUND APPLICATION

Detail of in-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM anly: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utllities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

: Danor* /Type of Contribution | Vaic of Contribation | Method f vatation
Clifton Center $1200 usual cost
LP Productions $3000 usual cost

. Artists and Other Volunteers $9000 usual costs
Other Donations for Event $1 2667 donor's value
Total Value of In-Kind $25867
{to muatch Program Budget Line Item.
Voluntzer Contribution 80ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1, 2014

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease In your budget fram the current fiscal year ta the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [] YES

If YES, please sxplain:
We are now serving as the pass through agent for six large U.S. Department of Housing

and Urban Development grants to Louisville agencies. This will increase our annual
income and expenses by approximately $2,200,000.

Page 7
Effective Aprll 2014 Applicant’s Inltials ‘ ‘Z ‘4

"

"\



This request supports Give-a Jam, a fundraiser at the Clifton Center on December 18, 2014. Hereisa
budget of that funding:

Income -

Sponsorships fincluding NDF) 527,000
Raffle $ 1,000
Event Tickets $ 5,000
Total $33,000
Expenses -

T-shirts $ 2,000
Liguor license $ 150
Raffle Ticket Printing $ 50
Pots, bowls and spoons $ 1,200
Tables $ 300
Sponsor signs 5 250
Pop and Alcohol $ 3,000
Staffing $ 4,000
Total 410,950

Balance of proceeds goes to homeless education and youth programs



ORDINANCE NO. _ /8 ¥ . SERIES 2014

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING $6,600 $2:500 $9.000 FROM
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUNDS IN THE FOLLOWING
MANNER: $1,000 EACH FROM DISTRICTS 13, 24; $500 EACH
FROM DISTRICTS 8, 21,6, 1; $250 EACH FROM DISTRICTS 16, 22,
17, 12, 10, 26, 9 ; THROUGH THE OFFICE OF
MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET, TO THE COALITION FOR THE
HOMELESS, INC. FOR PROGRAMMING EXPENSES ASSOCIATED
WITH THE “GIVE-A-JAM” EVENT TO RAISE FUNDS FOR
HOMELESS EDUCATION AND YOUTH PROGRAMS_(As Amended).

SPONSORED BY: Council Members Aubrey Welch, Flood, Owen, Johnson,
Downard, Engel, Stuckel, Blackwel!, King, Shankiin, Woolridge, Fowler, Butler,
Bryant Hamilton, Yates, James, Ackerson, Ward-Pugh, James, Scott, Shanklin,

\ ige 1) Lowler, Butl s

itle

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL OF THE
LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT (THE COUNCIL) AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTIONI: The sum of $6.500 $4600 $9,000 is hereby appropriated from
Neighborhood Development Funds in the following manner: $1,000 each from
Districts 13, 24; $500 each from Districts 8, 21, 6, 1; $250 each from Districts 16, 22,
17,12, 10, 26, 8, 2, 3, 5,14, 15, 25; through the Office of Management and Budget,
to the Coalition for the Homeless, Inc., for programming expenses associated with
the “Give-A-Jam” event to raise funds for homeless education and youth programs.
SECTION II: The Council has determined the funds requested in this Ordinance
will be expended for a public purpose,

SECTION Iil: This grant is subject to the Council's Policies and Procedures as adopted

and effective at the date of passage of this Ordinance.

SECTION IV:  This Ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and approval.



H, Ste';:hen%tté ¢ ; iR Khg ~ J
ouncil

Metro Council Clerk P ent of the
7/ g .
R S plslif
Greg Figetier Approval Date
Mayor
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:
Michael J. O'Conneli
Jefferson County Attormey LOU'ISQ\E"ALI!)-EAL‘ET 'EA%SCEI;J NC".
CMALL)  edazezers
BY: .
Coalition for Hornelsss Give-A-~Jam FR NDF Ord.ROC bkn 102744 Draft 1 102714
Codlition for Homeless Give-A-Jam FR NDF Ord.ROC bkn 111814 Draft 2 111814

Coalition for Homeless Give-A-Jam FR NDF Ord.ROC bkn 112114 0-518-14 Draft 3 112114



ORDINANCE NO._09d/ , SERIES 2015

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 184, SERIES 2014
WHICH SHOULD HAVE READ AS FOLLOWS: APPROPRIATING
$4,7650 $5:750 $7.250 FROM NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT
FUNDS IN THE FOLLOWING MANNER: $1,000 EACH FROM
DISTRICTS 13, 24; $500 EACH FROM DISTRICTS 8, 21, 6. 1; $250
EACH FROM DISTRICTS 16, 22, 17, 12, 10, 26, 9 ;
THROUGH THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET, TO THE
COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. FOR PROGRAMMING
EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH THE “GIVE-A-JAM” EVENT TO
RAISE FUNDS FOR HOMELESS EDUCATION AND YOUTH
PROGRAMS; AND SPONSORED BY: COUNCIL MEMBERS
AUBREY WELCH, FLOOD, OWEN, JOHNSON, DOWNARD, ENGEL,
STUCKEL, BLACKWELL, KING, ACKERSON, WARD-PUGH,
JAMES, SCOTT

FOWLER, BUTLER, YATES.
SPONSORED BY: Council Member Aubrey Welch

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL OF THE
LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT (THE COUNCIL) AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION I: An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 184, Series 2014, which
should have read as follows: an appropriation of $4.750 $6:760 $7.250 from
Neighborhood Development Funds, in the following manner: $1,000 each from
Districts 13, 24; $500 each from Districts 8, 21, 8, 1; $250 each from Districts 16, 22,
17, 12, 10, 26, 9, 2, 3, 5, 14, 15. 25; through the Office of Management and Budget,
to the Coalition for the Homeless, Inc., for programming expenses associated with
the "Give-A-Jam” event to raise funds for homeless education and youth programs.
SECTION II: The Council has determined the funds requested in this Ordinance
will be expended for a public purpose.

SECTION lil: This grant is subject to the Council's Policies and Procedures as adopted

and effective at the date of passage of this Ordinance.



SECTION IV: This Ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and approval.

H. Stephen Jim Kin:

Metro Council Clerk President of the Council
héj\ lL)ig

I?Ira?% rF@h}!’ N Approvall Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Michael J. O'Connell LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
Jefferson County Atiomey READ AND PASSED

b)) Eeriie

Coalition for Homelees Give-A-Jam FR NDF Ord£76-14 ROC bkn 121514 Draft 1 121614
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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

L&pplicant/Prugram: Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

’fxecutive Summary of Request:

Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amounts), have read the

(13 MWW;& * 1, o™ Ui/ 1

District # Primary Sponsor Sighature Amount

Primary Spounsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by: f)
IR Ny
Appropriations Committee Chairthan Date

Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended emqwzyﬁ EFRE COUNCIL CLE*

1|Page , (/ i
Effective February 2014 Y - ,
DATEi_\_‘j__L_[TIMEM——‘W



Applicant/Program:

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure

organization, its volunteers, its employees or memb

List below any personal or business relationship you,

ers of its board of directors.

, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

District # ouncil Member Signature

/63 /72‘4% MQ
District # Courlcil Merhber Signature

/)5

{

District # Council Member Signature

District # Council Member Signature

r5

District #

il Member Signature

3

District #

District # Council Member Sig&lture

3|Page
Effective February 2014




Applicant/Program:

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure _
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its

employees or members of its board of directors.

V| ¥ oy —,LQ% #5000 S’/ / _7/;20/51
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
_ a :
B Dol 400 glighop
istrict # Council Metglber Signature “Amount Daté ' / .
/) Dse - gf; 9/,;2@/%
1strict # Amount - Date
120 PR E Y
- 7 District # Amount Date
l7 /A 26 <€/®<’
'Distn'ct # Council Member Signature Amount Date
o 50 Yu
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
1o Aw 2y0 s
District # @cﬂ Member Sigphture Amount Date
kimlvi; s - —_— -

Effective February 2014




Applicant/Program:

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

4 24 (\ | 250 . 10-23-/g
District # Council MeXdber Signature Amount Date
o
/ 2% - 100" 10-23-)Yf
District # il Member Signature Amount Date k4
g Tl g, 1z (0-23-1
District # Council Member Signaturel Amount - Date
[ Bt et 00, % 1] 122004
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date/ ¢
District # Council Member Signature - Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

2|Pa ge |
Effective February 2014



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
CLERK'S OFFICE

January 7, 2015

Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
C/O Catherine McGeeney
1300 S. 4™ Street, Ste. 250
Louisville, KY 40208

Neighborhood Development Fund Recipient:

Congratulations! The Louisville Metro Council recently approved a request for funds in the
amount of $7,250.00 from the 13", 2™, 39, 14", 5™ 25" g* gh 21 1gh gomd 97t 4ot
10", 26", 24", 9" and 1% District Neighborhood Development Funds. The purpose of the
funds as stated in your proposal is for Homeless Education and Youth Programs funded
through Give-a~Jam event.

Please review the enclosed grant agreement, complete all necessary information, sign it (we
must have an original signature) and return it in its entirety to the Louisville Metro Council's
Clerk’s Office in the envelope provided. If the approved grant was less than the requested
grant, a new work plan and budget is needed. If the approved grant equals the requested
grant, the work plan and budget contained in the grant application is incorporated into the
grant agreement by reference.

As soon as we receive the executed grant agreement, we will forward the grant to the Office
of Management and Budget for approval, administration and monitoring. If we do not
receive the grant agreement within ninety (90) days of this letter, the grant approval
will automatically be revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to your
organization.

If you have any questions about the agreement, please contact the Clerk's Office at 574-
3902. If you have any questions about the process after the agreement is returned, please
contact the NDF Coordinator in the Office of Management and Budget at 574-3865.

Jess Helton

Assistant Clerk

Louisville Metro Council’s Clerk’s Office
ecs

www.lonisvilleky.gov

601 WEST JEFFERSON STREET = 502.574.3902 e LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202



Brohm, Oscar
\

From: Brohm, Oscar

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 3:37 PM
To: Helton, Jessamyn

Cc: Ott, Stephen; Steele, Roxanne M
Subject: RE: Coalition for the Homeless
Attachments: SKMBT_42315032016300.pdf

An amended NDF Grant Program Budget needs to be filled out for $7,250. The application was for $10,000. {see
attached)
If a detail list is asked fo,r it has to be provided for the new totals.

Thanks,

Oscar Brohm, CPA

Grants Compliance

Office of Management and Budget
Louisville Metro Government
Phone: 502-574-5770

From: Helton, Jessamyn

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 2:18 PM
To: Brohm, Oscar; Steele, Roxanne M
Cc: Ott, Stephen

Subject: Coalition for the Homeless

The attached NDF is being delivered to Oscar today. We are asking to please expedite this item as much as possible. it
has been delayed at different steps for various reasons. Everything was worked out yesterday and they submitted the
grant agreement. Please let me know if you need anything else from our office to help expedite the process.

Thank you,

Jess

Jess Helton

Info Systems Coordinator/Assistant Clerk
Louisville Metro Council

601 West Jefferson Street, 1st Floor
Louisville, KY 40202

Phone - 502-574-2704

Fax - 502-574-3363

email -jessamyn. helton@Ilouisvilleky.qov

For your convenience the Metro Council Clerk’s Office has a website! Click on this link

httg:[[www.louisvilleky.gov[MetroCounciI[CIerk[ to access Metro Government Approved Ordinances and Resolutions, Council and

Committee Agendas, Metro Code of Ordinances and more.



10712012
NDF GRANT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the
LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMEN T, (hereinafter referred to
as “Metro Government™), by and through its OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET,
and COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC., 1300 S. 4™ STREET, SUITE 250,
LOUISVILLE KY 40208. (hereinafter referred to as "Grantee"):

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Grantee is in need of funds to carry out the activities outlined in the
attached Work Program and Budget; and

WHEREAS, Metro Government recognizes the importance of this project for meeting
the needs of its citizens;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the Parties hereto as

follows:

I GRANTEE'S SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

A. Grantee agrees to implement and administer this award in accordance with the
Work Program and Budget approved through the NDF grant application process by the
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Council, and attached hereto as Exhibit A.

B. Grantee agrees to maintain, during the term of the contract, and retain not less
than five years after completion thereof, complete and accurate records of all the Grantee's
costs which are chargeable to Metro Government under this Agreement as well as all other
funding sources for the funded program or project known as Homeless Education and Youth
Programs funded through Give-a-Jam event.

C. Grantee agrees that Metro Government shall have the right, at any reasonable

time, to inspect and audit those records by authorized representatives of its own or any public

Page 1 of 15
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10/1/2012
accounting firm selected by it. The records thus to be maintained and retained by the Grantee

shall include (without limitation):

1} all payroll records accounting for total time distribution of Grantee's employees
working full or part time on the Agreement to include timesheets, system
payroll reports, payroll records from outsourced payroll companies, as well as
cancelled payroll checks and/or bank statements, or signed receipts for payroll
payments in cash

2) for those individuals contracted to provide services: service agreements,
proposals, invoices as well as cancelled checks, or signed detailed receipts for
payroll payments in cash;

3) invoices for purchases, receiving and issuing documents, and all the inventory
records for Grantee's stores, stock or capital items; and

4) paid invoices or receipts and cancelled checks for materials purchased and for
subcontractors; and any other third party charges. In addition, Grantee will
retain all records pertinent to this Project pertaining to participant records (sign-
in sheets, attendance logs, etc), statistical records, and supporting documents for
the same period of time.

D. For awards paid in one lump sum, the Grantee shall be required, and agrees to
submit financial and progress reports within 30 days after the close of the 60 days in which the
Grantee must spend the full payment in accordance with section ILB. below.

For awards paid on a disbursement basis, the Grantee shall be required, and agrees to
submit financial and progress reports in accordance with section II.C. below and will follow
this schedule:

First Quarter, July — September: Report due October 15™

Second Quarter, October — December: Report due January 15

Page2 of 15



10/1/2012
Third Quarter, January — March: Report due April 15

Fourth Quarter, April — June: Report due July 15™
The financial report shall be completed in the format provided by the Office of Management
and Budget, shall account for all funds received and expended by the Grantee, and shall
include the documentation identified in Section I.C. In addition, grantees could be asked to
provide documentation to support funding from other sources. All reports and correspondence
shall be addressed to Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government, Office of
Management and Budget, NDF Compliance, 611 West Jefferson Street, Louisville,
Kentucky 40202.
IL. PAYMENTS:

A. Metro Government shall make payment based on the nature of the expenditure.

B. One payment for the total amount of the Agreement shall be made for items
considered one time expenditures, such as advancements for a community event and festivals
or a capital purchase of machinery and equipment. The Grantee agrees to spend funds
disbursed in total in accordance with the Work Program and Budget within 60 days of the
check date and submit to Metro Government a financial report with supporting documentation
to include (without limitation) copies of cancelled checks, invoices, and receipts by the next
applicable quarterly report deadline as stipulated in section L.C. above. Please see Exhibit B.

C. Payment shall be made through equal disbursements for operating expenditures
such as salaries, rents, utilities, supplies, telephone, in town travel and client services, or
ongoing Capital expenditures such as construction projects. The initial disbursement shall be
made to the Grantee upon execution of this agreement, All subsequent disbursements to the
initial payment are contingent upon compliance by the Grantee to submit all applicable
financial reports and supporting documentation as identified in Section LD. Please see Exhibit

B.

Page 3 of i5



104122012
D. For grants that are executed and the initial disbursement paid after April 1%, the

total payment will be disbursed in two equal payments with the final payment occurring after
the July 15 reports are received by OMB and approved. The Grantee shall receive an
extension as identified in section IV.B. below.

E. The total amount of such compensation payable under this Agreement shall not
exceed the sum of SEVEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED AND FIFTY DOLLARS
($7,250.00) as set forth in Ordinance No. 001, Series 2015 and Ordinance 184, Series 2014,
and cover expenditures as specified in the Work Program and Budget of the Grantee. Such

disbursements shall be made in accordance with procedures established by Metro Government.

IIl. DURATION OF AGREEMENT:
A. This Agreement shall become effective as of the 5™ day of January and shall
terminate on the June 30th, 2015.

B. Any expenditures incurred by the Grantee that occur prior to the effective date
of this agreement, but are in accordance with the approved scope of work and Work Program
and Budget, may be accepted as compliant as long as the Grantee has disclosed in the grant
application that related expenditures were either already incurred prior to the application for
funding, or were likely to occur after the application date but prior to the effective date of this
agreement.

C. Any unspent Grant Funds held by Grantee shall be returned to Metro
Government, if not used in accordance with the Work Program and Budget, Within 15 days of
the end of the award period.

D. This Agreement may be terminated by submitting thirty (30) days' written notice

to the non-terminating party of such intent to terminate. Should Grantee terminate this

Page 4 of 15



10/122012
Agreement, all unspent funds shall be returned to Metro Government, within thirty (30) days of

such termination.

IV.  AGREEMENT EXTENSIONS:

A. Any award paid to the grantee via one full payment will be required to spend the
awarded funding within 60 days of the check date as stipulated in section IIB. above. If a
Grantee is unable to spend the award within 60 days, the Grantee may request an extension.

B.  Anyaward paid after April 1¥ of any fiscal year via multiple disbursements and in
accordance with section TLD. above, must be spent by September 30™ of the following fiscal
year. While this Agreement will terminate on June 30", the Grantee will have an automatic
extension of three (3) months, if needed, in order to spend the remaining funds. A written
extension request is not required in this situation.

C. Any award paid prior to April 1% via muitiple disbursements, must be spent by
June 30. If the Grantee is unable to spend the funds in accordance with this deadline, an
extension may be requested.

D. A written request for an extension must be submitted within 30 days prior the
end of the award period and include the amount remaining to be spent, an explanation as to
why the funds were not spent in accordance with the applicable deadlines identified in this
agreement, and an estimated date by which the remaining funds will be fully expended. The
request should be submitted to the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government, Office
of Management and Budget, NDF Coordinator, 611 West Jefferson Street, Louisville,
Kentucky 40202. A Grantee may request an extension only once, and the extension will be in
effect for no more than ninety (90) days. If, at the end of the extension period, the Grantee still

has not fully expended the award, the Grantee will be required to return any unspent funds.
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V. AMENDMENTS TO THE WORK PROGRAM AND BUDGET:

A, If the level of funding requested by the Grantee through the application process,
and identified in the application Work Program and Budget is not approved, or if at any time in
the duration of the agreement, the Grantee determines that they are unable to expend the
awarded funds in accordance with the approved Work Program and Budget, an amendment
may be requested. The Grantee must submit a written request to the Office of
Management and Budget, NDF Compliance, 611 West Jefferson Street, Louisville, KY
40202. The request must include an explanation for the requested change. If approved, the
Grantee will receive written approval from OMB. Please see Exhibit B for additional

instruction in completing an Amended Work Program and Budget.

VL. ADDITIONAL COVENANTS AND REPRESENTATIONS OF GRANTEE:

A, Grantee covenants that it has all necessary power, capacity and authority to
execute and deliver this Agreement and to provide the services contemplated by this
Agreement and the Work Program. Grantee further covenants that it is a duly organized and
validly existing entity, is qualified to do business in the State of Kentucky, has full right,
power and authority to enter into this Grant Agreement, and that the person signing on behalf
of Grantee is authorized to do so.

B. Grantee covenants that the person executing this Agreement has the full and
requisite power to legally bind the Grantee and no additional approvals are required.

C. Grantee agrees to expend all Grant Funds and to implement and administer the
Project strictly in conformity with the Work Program and Budget, and agrees not to deviate

from the Work Program and Budget without the prior written agreement of Metro Government.
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D. Grantee agrees that it shall implement and administer the Project in compliance

with all applicable laws, regulations and codes of the federal, state and consolidated local
governments.

E. Grantee agrees that in the implementation and administration of the Project it
shall not unlawfully discriminate against any person by reason of race, religion, color, sex,
national origin, because the person is a qualified individual with a disability, age 40 or over,
familial status, sexual orientation, gender identity, is a smoker or non-smoker, or because of
the person's Vietnam-era Veteran status,

F. Grantee covenants that this Agreement together with the Work Program is
in all respects the legal, valid and binding obligation of the Grantee and the performance of the
Project and the compliance with the terms of this Agreement does not and will not violate any
existing provisions of the Grantee's articles of incorporation, by-laws or other agreements of
organization.

G. Grantee covenants that neither this Agreement, the Work Program, the
grant application or any other document submitted to Metro Government in support of this
grant contains any untrue statement of any material fact or omits to state any material fact
necessary to make the statements contained therein, and further that there is no fact known to
the Grantee that materially and adversely affects, or in the future could materially and
adversely affect the ability of the Grantee to implement and administer the Project.

H. Grantee agrees to publicly acknowledge that Louisville/Jefferson County Metro

Government has provided partial funding for the project

VI. HOLD HARMLESS:
The Grantee shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the Louisville/Jefferson

County Metro Government, its elected and appointed officials, employees, agents and
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successors in interest from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees,
arising out of or resulting, directly or indirectly, from Grantee's (or Grantee's subcontractors, if
any) performance or breach of this Agreement provided that such claim, damage, loss or
expense is: (1) attributable to personal injury, bodily injury, sickness, death, or to injury to or

destruction of property, including the loss of use resulting therefrom, or breach of contract, and
(2)not caused by the negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of the
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government or its elected and appointed officials and
employees acting within the scope of their employment. This Hold Harmless and
Indemnification Clause shall in no way be limited by any financial responsibility or insurance

requirements and shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

VII. DEFAULT;:

Each of the following events or occurrences shall constitute an event of default under
this Agreement:

A. Declaration of Bankruptcy of Grantee.

B. Failure to administer and implement the Project in conformity with this
Agreement and the Work Program.

C. Failure to submit the financial and progress reports required by Section 1.C. of
this Agreement in accordance with the established deadline schedule, or to furnish any
additional information to Metro Government if required pursuant to Section LB. of this
Agreement.

D. Disclosure or discovery that the covenants and representations made by the
Grantee in this Agreement, the Work Program, the grant application or other document
submitted in support of this Grant is, was, or shall be false or misleading in any material

respect.
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E. Disclosure or discovery that goods purchased with Grant Funds have not been
used in accordance with the Work Program and Budget. In such cases, Grantee shall return

said goods to Metro Government or return the amount of the Grant Funds.

VIII. REMEDIES OF METRO GOVERNMENT UPON EVENTS OF DEFAULT:

Upon the occurrence of an event of default, Metro Government, in its sole discretion
and without notice to the Grantee, may at any time exercise any one or more of the following
rights and remedies:

A. Immediately terminate or suspend the Grant, by written notice, after which
Metro Government shall be under no obligation to advance any undisbursed Grant Funds to the
Grantee.

B. Immediately suspend the Grantee from receiving future NDF awards until all
Default events have been satisfied.

C. Commence an appropriate legal or equitable action to enforce the Grantee's
performance of the terms, covenants and conditions of this Agreement or the Work Program,

D. Declare all Grant Funds previously disbursed to the Grantee to be immediately
due and payable in full, without any presentment, demand or notice of any kind, all of which
are hereby waived by the Grantee.

E. Commence appropriate legal or equitable action to enforce the rights and
remedies of Metro Government, or any one or more of them, pursuant to the terms, covenants
and conditions of this Agreement.

F. Exercise any other rights or remedies that may be available to Metro

Government pursuant to this Agreement or under applicable laws.
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IX. EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP

It is expressly understood that no employer/employee relationship is created by this

agreement nor does it cause Grantee to be an officer, official, or agent of the Metro Government.

X. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Kentucky. In the event of any proceedings regarding this Agreement, the Parties agree
that the venue shall be the state courts of Kentucky or the U.S. District Court for the Western
District of Kentucky, Louisville Division. All Parties expressly consent to personal jurisdiction
and venue in such Court for the limited and sole purpose of proceedings relating to this
Agreement or any rights or obligations arising thereunder. Service of process may be

accomplished by following the procedures prescribed by law.

X1. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties with
respect to the subject matter set forth herein and this Agreement supersedes any and all prior and
contemporaneous oral or written agreements or understandings between the Parties relative
thereto. No representation, promise, inducement, or statement of intention has been made by the

Parties that are not embodied in this Agreement.
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WITNESS the agreement of the parties hereto as attested by their signatures affixed

hereon, this 5" day of January 2015.

APPROVED:

LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY
METRO GOVERNMENT:

(Office of Management and Budget)

By:

(Print Name)
Title:

Signature:

Date:

Approved as to form:

Print Name

Title

Signature

Date:

APPROVED:

GRANTEE:

(Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.)

By: 4/ %ﬁ@{'[zm‘s

(Print Name)

=
Agency Tax(iD# /,/ = /118307

Date: Mr% /‘?/ 2015

Signature:
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EXHIBIT A
NDF PROGRAM BUDGET

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED GRANT APPLICATION
PROGRAM BUDGET
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EXHIBIT B

AMENDED NDF PROGRAM BUDGET

10/1/2012

AM ENDED NDF GRANT PROGRAM BUDGET

Budget Category

Metro Funds

Non-Metro
Funds

Total

Personnel Costs, including
benefits:

Rent / Utilities ;

Office Supplies:

Telephone:

In-Town Travel:

Clhient Assistance, Attach
Detailed List:

Professional Services
Contracts:

Program Materials:

Community Events and
Festivals, Attach Detailed
List:

Machinery and Equipment:

Capital Project:

Other Expenses, Attach
Detailed List:

TOTAL:
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EXHIBIT C
PAYMENT SCHEDULES
Payment Method Schedule
Operating Payment Method
Personnel Costs, including benefits Disbursements
Rent / Utilities Disbursements
Office Supplies Disbursements
Telephone Disbursements
In-Town Travel Disbursements
Client Assistance Disbursements
Professional Services Contracts Disbursements
Program Materials Disbursements
Community Events and Festivals One-Time Payment
_ Capital Payment Method
Machinery and Equipment One-Time Payment
Capital Project Disbursements
Other Payment Method
Disbursements or One-Time
Other Expenses, Attach Detailed List: |payment as determined
appropriate
ONE TIME PAYMENT SCHEDULE:
Payment One Pavment | Funds Spent by Final Report
Processed Due
. Within 30 days
July 1- Sept 30 Upon Execution Within 60 days after the close
of check date
of 60 days
. Within 30 days
Oct 1- Dec30 Upon Execution HUIERIn 60 ays after the close
of check date
of 60 days
. Within 30 days
Jan 1- Mar 31 Upon Execution Within 60 days after the close
of check date
of 60 days
. Within 30 days
April 1-Jun 30 Upon Execution Within S0idays after the close
of check date
of 60 days
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DISBURSEMENTS PAYMENT SCHEDULE:

10/1/2012

Plj':)cr:si:t:l 1st pymt 2nd pymt 3rd pymt 4th pymt ng::: ;1 ReQFcI):tall)ue
After Oct. 15 AfterJan. 15 After April 15
July 1- Sept 30 Upon Execution |rept received reptreceived |rept received June 30 July 15
and approved jand approved [and approved
AfterJan. 15 After April 15
Oct 1- Dec30 Upon Execution |rept received rept received June 30 July 15
and approved |and approved
. After April 15
Jan 1- Mar 31 Upon Execution |rept received June 30 July 15
and approved
:—::::;:;;t:‘cn = After July 15
) Upon Execution |rept received Sept 30 Oct 15
extension to Sept
30) and approved
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1- APRLCANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

(as listed on: httg:&www.sos.kz.gov(busmesgrecords) Th e Coa | iti 0 n fo r th e H 0 m e l eSS L] I n C =

Main Office Street 8 Mailing Address: 1300 S. 4th St., Ste. 250, Louisville, KY 40208

Website; www.louhomeless.org

Applicant Cantact: ;Catherine McGeeney | Title: .'Development Director

Phone: 1502-636-9550 x 13 i Email; ! emcgeeney@louhomeless.org
_F;;ncual(_:a_;lt;ct | Marsha Bailey 1 Title: '_iOfﬂce Manager
_Phg_n_e:_ _ :9502-636-9550 x 10 —.[ Email: ;mbailey@louhomeless.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Trainln_g:_l\_l!ﬂs_IE_B_giley

GEQGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE} PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): (1300 S. 4th St., Ste. 250, Louisville, KY 40208

Council District(s): | serve all of Jefferson County,; Zip Code(s): _f___serve _al_l_q_frJefferspn County

__SECTIONZ— PROGH/A8 REQUEST & EXNANGIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Homeless Education and Youth Programs funded through Give-a-Jam event

 Total Request: (3) i 10,000 f Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {$) | 5,800

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
O operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget}
@ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments: g

[irs Exempt Status Determination Letter [ signed lease i rent costs are being requested

(W] Current Year Projected Budget [ RS Form W9

[M List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits [ evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

] Current financial statement ] Annual audit (if required by organization)

) Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H [ Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
icles of Incorporatio

[ Articles of Incorporation (W] staff including the 3 highest paid staff

[] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds)}. Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

-;;)urce: i Community Development Block Grant ;ﬁqountr_(%;—wm 56300.00
Source: ~ |Emergency Shelter Grant Amount: (3) 58391.64
Source: i_ligjghborhood Development Fund | Amount; ($) [17,550.00

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [Mll] Yes [INe

Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? (] ves CIno
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3~ AGENCY GETAILS

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc., is a 501(c)3 nonprofit organization with a mission to
advocate for people who are homeless and for the prevention and elimination of
homelessness. Our efforts are targeted in a three-prong approach:

1) Educate the community about homelessness and inspire action,

2) Advocate for system changes, and

3} Coordinate the community response to homelessness through efficient use of
resources and funding.

The Coalition for the Homeless is Louisville's leading advocate for the homeless. While
our 30 homeless service agency members are working to address the immediate needs
of the homeless each day, we are advocating for systems change, educating the
community to inspire action and coordinating the system to increase resources and
create better service solutions.

We serve people just like you. Every one of the 8,608 homeless persons served in
Louisville last year was our neighbor and someone’s child, parent, brother or sister.
Almost 1,200 were under the age of 18,916 were veterans and over half of the adults
living in shelter were employed.

And, what we do is working. Through collaborative efforts, The Coalition for the
Homeless leverages over $9 million in federal funding to Louisville. We have
implemented best practices in our service system including the Bed One-Stop, Common
Assessment and Rx: Housing program which has cut the chronic street homeless
population of Louisville in half and increased the number of people moving from
homelessness to permanent housing by 35%.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E AR ___ SECTION 4 - PROGRAM,/ PROJECT NARRATIVE

FA: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Give-a-Jam s an event created to allow musicians, actors, poets, artists, chefs and business owners to donats their talsnts to show their commitment to ending
homelessness In Louisville, The evening includes sets of music and poetry by the cream of the crop of the Louisville music scene { past arfists include The
Bibelhauser Brothers, Hog Operation, Tyrene Cotton, Dick Sisto, John Gage, Justin Paul Lewis, Marta Miranda, Joan Shelley and Nathan Salsburg) in a one-of-a-kind
jam. The evening includes everything from blusgrass ballads and jazz standards to poetry slams. Another highlight of the avening are the soups and stews made by a
who's who of Louisville chefs (past restaurant doners Include Blstro 1860, Bourbon's Bistro, Eiderdown, Harvest, Majid's, Porcini's, Volare and Wilttshire Pantry)
available for sale with all proceeds going to the Coalition. A cash bar and silent auction from local businesses and arlists is also avallable.

Everything associated with the event, from the sound squipment to the artists using it to the stage they're playlng on is baing donated, so the proceeds can all go to
The Cealition for the Homeless. The funds will be used to fund our homeless aducation and youth programs, These programs help famlliies with children access
transitional housing to gein the resources they need to change their lives, Last year, we helped 828 families with kids access transltional housing and Jowerad the
number of homeless young adults living on their own in shelter (16-24 years of age) by 58% to 350. Not many other activities this fun give you an opportunity to make
this kind of difference in someone’s life,

When?
Thursday. December 18th, 2014

What ime?
6:00 - 11:00 p.m.

Where?
The Clifton Center, 2117 Payne Street

Sponsorship Benafits:

Each sponsor receivas tickets to the event they can share with staff or donats to allow a local homeless person to attend, their logo on the event t-shirt and event
posters and brochtres and a mention from the stage the night of the event with over 300 in attendance

{Flyers and information about last year's svent are attached.)

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

This request will provide sponsorship for the 2014 Give-a-Jam to End Homelessness
event at the Clifton Center, 2117 Payne Street from 6-10:00 p.m. on Thursday,
December 18, 2014. The proceeds from the event are used to fund our community
education and youth programs. Funding will cover the cost of conducting surveys with
homeless youth, meeting with experts to develop model programs for homeless youth,
publishing reports on the needs of homeless youth, staffing the Coallition Supporting
Young Adults committee that is working to fil gaps in needs for youth including mentors
and a new drop in center. Funding is also used to track the progress of programs
serving homeless youth and families with children. Staff measure outcomes against
community benchmarks and provide incentives to those with the best outcomes to train
those falling short of the benchmarks. All NDF funding will be used to fund staff and
publishing at The Coalition for the Homeless. However, matching funds will be used to
fund member agencies to provide training to other agencies based on program success.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

This request supports Give-a Jam, a fundraiser at the Clifton Center on December 18, 2014. Here is a budget of that
funding:

Income -

Sponsorships (including NDF) $27,000
Raffle $ 1,000
Event Tickets $ 5,000
Total $33,000
Expenses -

T-shirts $ 2,000
Liguor license $ 150
Raffle Ticket Printing $ 50
Pots, bowls and spoons $ 1,200
Tables $ 300
Sponsor signs $ 250
Pop and Alcohol $ 3,000
Staffing $ 4,000
Total $10,950

Balance of proceeds goes to homeless education and youth programs

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should nat be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
¥'  Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

N/A - all funds to be spent after July 1, 2014

O The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

v" If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the daie of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement,

N/A - all funds are to be spent in late 2014/early 2015
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Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials ‘ Z k_‘ ‘




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes}. Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
The Coalition for the Homeless manages the Homeless Management Information
System database which tracks the needs and services of almost 9,000 persons each
year. This database is used by all homeless service agencies in the community and is
used to track progress toward community benchmarks created by the continuum of
agencies working toward the elimination of homelessness. For this grant, we will be
tracking the following outcomes to determine program progress and success:

1) decrease in number of homeless children served in Louisville shelters,

2) decrease in young adults on their own served in Louisville shelters,

3) decrease in length of homelessness for homeless children and youth, and

4) increase in number of homeless youth with a caring adult in their lives.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship In general and to this

program/project specifically,

The Coalition for the Homeless regularly works in collaboration with other local nonprofits
and businesses including our 30 member service agencies and other advocacy
agencies. In order to address homelessness among youth and young adults, The
Coalition for the Homeless has created two working groups of providers, community
leaders and advocates to investigate the need, create collaborative solutions, begin new
evidenced based programs and measure success to improve programming. The first
group is & working group of homeless family shelters working with Jefferson County
Public Schools to address tutoring, transportation, summer school, school supplies and
other needs of homeless children. This partnership has greatly increased the services
available to homeless children. Additionally, over 50 community partners have created
the Coalition Supporting Young Adults which is working with the Metro Louisville Safe
Neighborhoods Program to increase mentoring, open and create networking
opportunities for young adult drop in centers, educate the community about the need and
measure the success of this work. By working together, this group has created the first
drop in center and lowered the number of homeless young adults by 35%.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

(o SECTION 5~ PROGRAN;, PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY ]

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Colutmn Catumn Colivrn
1 2 (142)=3
Nan- Tm;
Program/Project Expenses M:r;:;:fds | Hetro Fungds
Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List) $10,000 | $23,000 $33,000
J: Small Equipment

K: Capital Equipment

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS |  $10,000 $23,000 $33,000

30,3 % 69.7 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) $17,000
Fees Collected from Program Participants . $ 6,000
Other (please specify)

$23,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

_Bamr” /Type of Coni:ibution | Vahugof Contribution — Method of Valuation
Clifton Center $1200 usual cost
LP Productions $3000 usual cost

. Artists and Other Volunteers $9000 usual costs
Other Donations for Event $12667 |donor's value
Total Value of in-Kind $25867
(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1, 2014

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget profected for next fiscal year? NO [] YES [

If YES, please explain;

We are now serving as the pass through agent for six large U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development grants to Louisville agencies. This will increase our annual
income and expenses by approximately $2,200,000.
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This request supports Give-a Jam, a fundraiser at the Clifton Center on December 18, 2014, Hereisa
budget of that funding:

Income -

Sponsorships (including NDF) $27,000
Raffle $ 1,000
Event Tickets S 5,000
Total $33,000
Expenses -

T-shirts $ 2,000
Liquor license S 150
Raffle Ticket Printing S 50
Pots, bowls and spoons S 1,200
Tables $ 300
Sponsor signs S 250
Pop and Alcohol $ 3,000
Staffing $ 4,000
Total $10,950

Balance of proceeds goes to homeless education and youth programs



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant J'Ea_nization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications, If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application,

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access te and the right to examine all paper or electronic

records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5.  The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices), The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands If this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year In which the grant is approved. Expenditures assocfated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the appraval of the application by the Metro Council, there is np
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application,

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

ol

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status,

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperscn,
Councilperson's family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.
Joseph Hamilton of Louisville Metro Community Services and Revitalization is a membe

SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

| certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”} is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding If investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsificatlan is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid, | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application. r / Vi

Signature of Legal Signatory: %l % :)</1’1z-\. I Date: KI (S, H

Legal Signatory: (please print): I\{atalie\Fﬁ:FﬁI’s / / : Title: Efcecutive Director
Phone: |502-636-9550 Extension: | 11 Emait: |nharris@Ilouhomeless.org

Page 8
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials ‘ 2 L l



Form W"g

{Rev. December 2011)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name {as shown on your Incoms tax returr)
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

Businass name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:
L Individual/sole proprietor C Corporation

D Other (see instructions) »

[ s Corporation

[ Limited llability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, $=5 corporation, P=partnership) »

D Partnership |:| Trust/estate

Exempt payes

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.}
1300 S. 4th St., Ste. 250

Requester's name and address (optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40208

Print or type
Ses Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account number(s) here {optional)

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN}. If you do not have a number, see How fo get a

TiN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than ane name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Social securlty number |

Part 1l Certification

Urder penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c} the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and
3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cagcellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and

generally, payments other than |nt |V|dends

instructions on page 4.

are nof required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

Sign Signature of
Here LS. person >

//a@%%—»_

e 7/7 [e20/9-

General Instructio

Section references are to the Intern! Revenue Code unless atherwise
noted.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
you paid, acquisition or abandonrment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. persen (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withhelding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
afllocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of
effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a‘é)rm ot‘er than Form W-9 to request
your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantially similar
to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

* An individual who is a U.S. citizen or LS. resident alien,

= A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,

* An estaie (other than a foreign estate), or
* A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners’ shars of income from such business.
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a
partnership is required to presume that a partner is a forsign person,
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a
partrer in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Form W-2 fo the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2011)
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ORIGINAL COPY FILED
SECRETARY OF SYATE OF KENTUCXY, R
FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

[ARY 22 1355?@* OF

ji:) achd ! . THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS

SECRETARY OF STATE

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, having associated for the purposes of forming a non-profit,
non-stock corporation, under and pursuant to the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
and more particularly Kentucky Revised Statutes, Chapter 273, hereby certify as
follows:

ARTICLE 1 - TITLE , —

The name of the Corporation shall be the Coalition For the Homeless, Inc. b/

ARTICLE II - DURATION -

The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual or until such time as it

A

is dissolved by eperation of law.

ARTICLE IIT - PURPOSES

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable
and educational purposes as described within Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1954 and revisions thereto. More specifically, these purposes inciude the o
following:

1. To foster a general community awareness of the plight of homeless men,
women and children who Tive on the streets of Louisville and Jefferson County,
Kentucky;

2. To promote public policies which are intended to alleviate the health.
legal, social and economic problems of said individuals;

3. To purchase, establish, organize and/or operate a Day Center for the home-
less and to undertake all activities necessary to the maintenance and development
of said Day Center, and

4. To undertake any and all activities which do not conflict with Kentucky
Revised Statutes, Chapter 273 and which do not conflict with other laws of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky.

0 o 167

-
e



The principal place of business and registered office of said Corporation

shall

registered agent

be 706 E. Muhammad Alj

business shall be Larry Otto.

ARTICLE V - INCORPORATORS

Bivd., Louisville, Kentucky 40202, and the

for service of process located at said principal place of

The names and addresses of the incorporators of this Corporation are:

1.

larry Otto
420 South Second Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Jim Gilmore
323 W. Broadway
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Alphonso O'Neil White
1363 South Second Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40207

ARTICLE VI - INITIAL
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The initial Board of Directors who shall serve until the Beard of Directars

is duly elected at the first membership meeting are:

1.

Larry Otto, President 6.
421 South Second Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Jim Gilmore, Vice President 7.

Brown Building, Suite 615
323 West Broadway
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Teresa Watson, Secretary
Seven Counties Services
834 E. Broadway
Louisville, Kentucky 40204

Athonso O'Neil White, Treasurer
1636 South Second Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40207

The Reverend Mike El1liott, at large
733 East Jefferson Street
Louisvilie, Kentucky 40202

Blanche Cooper,

Judge's Designee

527 West Jefferson, Suite
Lecuisville, Kentucky 40202

Mary Mulvihill,

Mayor's Designee

727 West Main Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202



ARTICLE VII - BYLAWS

The Bylaws for the Corporation shall be adopted by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VIIT - NONPROFIT STATUS

No part of the net earnings or assets of the Corporation shall inure to the bene-
fit of, or be distributable to its members, directors, officers or any private persons.
No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be devoted to
attempts to influence legislation. Further, the Corporation shall not intervene or
otherwise participate in (including through the publication or distribution of state-
ments) any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office. Notwith-
standing any other provision of these articles, the Corporation shall not undertake
activities which are

a) impermissable under Section 501({c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954
and amendments, applicable to corporations exempt from federal income tax or

b} impermissable under Section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code .of 1954
and amendments, appiicable to corporations which can receive tax deductable contributions

ARTICLE IX - DISSQLUTION

Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after
paying or making provision for payment of all debts and 1iabilities of the Corporation,
dispose of all the assets of the Corporation in the following manner:;

1) conveyance or distribution to an organization(s) organized and operated
exclusively for charitable, educational, religious or scientific purposes and, at
that time, qualified as an exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1954 (or corresponding provision of any future United States Internal
Revenue law), and/or

2) making distributions which, themselves, further civic, educational or
charitable purposes which are consistent with the purposes for wﬂich this Corpora-
tion was formed, consistent with Kentucky Revised Statute, Chapter 273, and consistent

with the tax exempt purposes enumerated in Section 501(c}{3) of the Internal Revenue

Code.



ARTICLE X - INTERNAL AFFAIRS
The {initial Bylaws shal]l be adopted by the

initial Board of Directors.
Thereafter, the Corporation shall be governed by

the Bylaws. Membership and
voting shall be determined as provided in the Bylaws

ARTICLE XI - LIABILITY
The officers and members of this Corporation sha

11 not be held personally
liable for any debt or obligation of the Corporation $olely because of their

position as officers and members of the Corporation.

ARTICLE XII - AMENDMENTS

Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the provisions of
KRS Section 273.263.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signatures of the incorperators of this
Corporation on this day of February, 1986.




STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority personally appeared

:::r"—'\}m.t..f._, C_ Tm %u/, ,é/ )ﬁZ\j-er Q—y WVWA

O'nJJJL, ébbﬁx . and being duly sworn, ackpowledged that they

are incorporators of the aforementioned Corporation, and that they
signed the foregoing Articles of Incorporation as their free act
and deed.

WITNESS my signature and seal of office this l@if§—day of

/M are 1986, )
A
My Commission Expires: \/”blﬁ Il!q f??
U 4

i, Yoy s

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE-AT-LARGE,
KENTUCKY

THIS DOCUMENT PREPARED BY:

/
P
/,,‘ ﬁ/(:f_-—-

//LAURA M DGUGﬁAS &
7 ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
" Legal Aid Society, Inc.
425 W. Muhammad Ali Blvd.
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

’ -



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC.

General Information

Organization Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director

(0215424

THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G- Good

KY

5/22/1986

5/22/1986

1/27/2014

1300 SO. FOURTH ST., SUITE 250
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

NATALIE HARRIS
1300 SOUTH 4TH STREET, SUITE 250
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

Stacy Deck
Lisa Cates

Michael Tigue
Michael Browder
Stacy Deck

Michael Tigue
Michael Browder

Lisa Cates

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator

Images available online

LARRY OTTO

1M GILMORE
TERESA WATSON
REV. MIKE ELLIOTT
BLANCHE COOPER
LARRY OTTO

1M GILMORE
ALPHONSO O'NEIL WHITE

Page 1 of 3

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned

images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are

created.
Annual Report
Annual Report

1/27/2014 1 page
171172013 1 page

p

p

T m

https://app.sos.ky.gov/fishow/(S(vdbt3gehdqax3wwo144eleka))/default.aspx?path=fisear... 10/28/2014



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Page 3 of 3

1/21/2010 1/21/2010
Annual report 2:56:23 PM  2:56:23 PM
3/30/2009 3/30/2009
Annual report 9:46:38 AM  9:46:38 AM
8/11/2008 8/11/2008
Annual report 12:00:58 PM  12:00:58 PM
2/20/2007
Annual report 7:34:13 AM 2/20/2007
1/31/2006 1/31/2006
Annual report 12:03:34 PM  12:03:34 PM
Annual report 2/11/2005 2/11/2005
Annual report 6/1/2004 6/1/2004
Registered agent address change 7/21/1999 7/21/1999
Principal office change 2/1/1999 2/1/1999
Annual report 7/3/1997 7/3/1997
Registered agent address change 7/3/1997 7/3/1997

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

12/31/2004 2:06:18

Annual Report PM 1 page
Annual Report 8/25/2003 1 page
Annual Report 7/2/2002 1 page
Annual Report 8/15/2001 1 page
Annual Report 7/6/2000 4 pages
Annual Report 8/17/1999 5 pages
Statement of Change 7/21/1999 1 page
Annual Report 9/2/1998 5 pages
Statement of Change 7/3/1997 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1997 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/19596 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1995 1 page
Statement of Change 5/26/1994 1 page
Annual Report 4/20/1994 1 page
Annual Report 4/5/1993 1 page
Annual Report 3/25/1992 1 page
Statement of Change 3/16/1992 1 page
Annual Report 77171991 2 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1990 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1989 2 pages
Articles of Incorporation 5/22/1986 6 pages

https://app.sos.ky.gov/fishow/(S(vdbt3qehdgax3wwo144el eka))/default.aspx?path=fisear... 10/28/2014



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTHENT OF THE TREASURY
DISTRICT DIRECTOR

P. D. BOX 2508

CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Date: JAH 15 1351 Eoployer Identification Number:
51-1118307
contact Person:
COTTIE DAMNING
THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS INC Contact Telephore Number:
PO BOX 4482 (513 684-3578
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204-0462
Our Letter Dated:
July 2, 1887
Addendem Appliec:
Mo

Oear aApplicant:

This modifies our letter of the above date in wnich we stated that WO
would be treated as an organizatisn which is not a private foundation untij]
the expiration of your advance rid ing period.

Your exempt status under section 501(s) of the Interna! Reverue Code as an
organization described in section 501¢c)(3) is still in effeckt. Basaed on ihe
inforpation yeu submitted, we have determined that you are not 2 private
foundation within the meaning of section 509¢{a) of the code because you are an
organization of the type describsd in section S509(a) (2).

Grantors and centributors may rely on this determination unless ths
Internal Revenue Service publishes rnotice to Lthe contrary. However, if vou
lose your section 509(a)(2) status, a grantor or contributer may ot rely on
this determination if he or she was in part responsible for, or was aware of,
the act or failure to act, or the substanktial or material change ort the part of
the organization that resulied in your loss of such status, or if he or she
acquired knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that you
would no longer be classified as a section 50%9¢a) () organization.

If #e have indicated in the heading of this letter that an addendun
applies, the addendum enclosed is an integral part of this letter.

Because this letter coulid heip rasolve any questions about your private
foundation status, please kesp it in your permanent records.

If you have any questions, please contact the person nhose nale and

telephone numbar szre shown above.
Si?ere [y yﬂ 1 p e

fﬁiﬁ‘ﬂ,

Harold M. Browning
Bistrict Diksetor
-

"

** et
ardat®

cettar 1050LG/CGE



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

Program Name: Request Amount

Yes/No/NA

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding?

Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount?

Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet?

Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included?

Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented?

Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent?

A A L

Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

=

Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included?

z

Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County?

e

Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included?

Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:
* Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization
® Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports
e Internal Revenue Service —most recent Form 990 included

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)

Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget?

IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

Operating Budget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included?

4

Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.

Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs?

Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included?

Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included?

IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Mz | =

Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
included (if required by the organization)?

Prepared by: — . 7 Date: 0 f : .
by 4_5_1/(/?%* /zg//zal L

‘Effective Octobe




SAVE THE DATE!

TO END HOMELESSNESS

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 19 AT 6PM
CLIFTON CENTER - 2117 PAYNE ST.

TEN BANDS LIVE ON THE GIVE-A-JAM
STAGE! ~ SOUPS AND STEWS FROM
SOME OF LOUISVILLE'S BEST CHEFS! *
AUCTION OF HANDMADE ART,
APPAREL ~ ALL PROCEEDS BENEFIT THE
COALTION FOR THE HOMELESS!

WANT TO SHOW YOU GIVE A JAM
ABOUT HOMELESSINESS 2 VISIT

TO LEARN HOW
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.,
1300 S. 4™ St., Suite 250, Louisville K'Y 40208
(502) 636-9550, Fax: 636-9950

2014-2015 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mark Snyder, Past Chairperson
PNC Bank

101 South Fifth Street

Louisville, KY 40202
502/581-4669 Fax 502/581-2563
Mark.snyder@pnc.com

Term Expires December 2014

Stacy Deck, Chairperson

Spalding University

845 South 3" St

Louisville, KY 40203

502/585-9911 x2441 Fax 502/992-2413
sdeck@spalding.edu

Term Expires: December 2014

Michael Browder

U.8S. Dept of Housing and Urban Development
Project Manager

601 W. Broadway

Louisville, KY 40202

502-618-8114

michael 1. browder@hud.gov
Term Expires; December 2015

Michael Tigue, Secretary
Middleton Reutlinger

401 S. 4™ St., Ste. 2600
Louisville, KY 40202
502-584-1135
mtigue@middreut.com
Term Expires: December 2014

Lisa Cates,Vice Chairperson
11524 Carriage Rest Court
Louisville, KY 40243
502/544-0532 Fax 502/412-5454
lisacates@aol.com

Term ends: December 2014

Ed Wnorowski

St Vincent de Paul

1015-C South Preston St

Louisville, KY 40203

(502) 584-2480 Fax (502) 587-1977
ewnorowski@svdplou.org

Term expires: December 2016

Joseph Hamilton

Metro Government

810 Barrett Avenue

Louisville, KY 40204
502/574-3325 Fax: 574-6476
joseph.hamiltonjr@louisvilleky.gov

Term Expires: at will of the Mayor

Bernard Minnis
Bellarmine University

3213 Dinah Court
Louisville, KY 40242
502/298-3603 Cell
bernardminnis/@vahoo.com
Term ends: December 2016

Judith Bloor

Home of the Innocents

1000 East Market Street
Louisville, KY 40206
502/592-1217 Fax 502/596-1410

: jbloor@homeoftheinnocents.org
Term ends: December 2016

Debra DeLor

902 Flat Rock Road
Louisville, KY 40245
502/741-2195

debdelor: ail.com

Term ends: December 2016



The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.,
1300 S. 4™ St., Suite 250, Louisville K'Y 40208
(502) 636-9550, Fax: 636-9950

2014-2015 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Beth White

St. Vincent de Paul

2045 Douglas Blvd., #20
Louisville, KY 40205
502/314-6917
bwhite(@svdplou.org

Term ends; December 2014

Linda Ruffenach

Accent Marketing

400 Missouri Ave., Ste. 100
Jeffersonville, IN 47130
812-206-6203
812-284-8353 fax
lruffenach@gmail.com
Term ends: December 2014

Barry Steiger

WellCare Health Plans, Inc. — Kentucky
13551 Triton Park Blvd, Ste. 1800
Louisville, KY 40223

502-263-9597

Fax: 813-865-6529

barry.steiger@wellcare.com
Term Expires: December 2016

Anne McKune

American Civil Liberties Union of Kentucky
315 Guthrie Street

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 581-9746

anne(@aclu-ky.org
Term Expires: December 2016

E. Wayne Schwertley
60 HillRoad
Louisville, KY 40204
502-526-7135
ewaynes@gmail.com

Term expires December 2016

Jared A. Grant

Woodforest National Bank
422 Shady Brook Lane
Louisville, KY 40229
859-321-9771

Fax: 502-969-9139
jGrant@woodforest.com
Term expires: December 2016

Jon Fairfield

Stewart & Associates
12314 Crosswinds Drive
Louisville, KY 40243
502-442-9397
Jonathan12871(@gmail.com

Term expires: December 2016
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Jones, Nale & Maztingly PLC

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
The Cealition for the Homeless, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying statement of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc., (a. nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
related statements of activities, fonctional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and mainfenance of internal control relevant to the proparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or
EITor.

Anditox’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on cur audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the anditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s

internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audif also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion. :

-1-
Certified Public Accountants and Advisors
542 South Fourth Streat, Suita 300 Lovisville, Kentucky 40202 tel: 502.583.0248 fsx: 5072.588.1680 M.Inmopa.com




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
finaneial position of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

caqu,_ﬂg mmﬁ Pre

Louisville, Kentucky
December 2, 2013

-2- Jones, Nale & Mattingly PLC




THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30,2013 and 2012
2013 2012
ASSETS
Cash $ 196,028 $ 225,857
Grants receivable 103,913 31,745
Inventory 8,698 15,763
Prepaid expenses 6,728 6,970
Investments (Notes 2 and 3) 148,399 135,504
Furniture and equipment, net (Note 4) 16,030 1,719
Total assets $ 479796 $ 417,558
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3 3,201 $ 49,108
Accrued expenses and withholdings 4702 6,498
Total liabilities b 7,903 3 55,606
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted $ 443,824 $ 315,213
Temporarily restricted (Note 6) 28,069 46,739
Total net assets $ 471,893 $ 361,952
"T'otal liabilities and net assets $ 47979 $ 417558

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

-3
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THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC.,

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 2013 2012
Revenues and support:
Grants and contributions £ 482,014 $ 502,521
Charitable gaming revenue $ 1,941,821 $ 2,133,038 '

Direct payouts (1,666,254) (1,796,696)

Other direct ¢xpenses (182,395} (177,644) 93,172 158,698
In-kind income 94,545 -
Membership dues 42,500 23,850
Special events 40,990 29,525
Investment income 280 ATT
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments 12,790 1,076
Other income 51,312 11,433

Total support and revenue $ 817,603 $ 727,580

Released from restrictions $ 40,034 $ 36,780
Expenses:

Program services $ 537,227 $ 525,150

General and administrative 129,928 98,823

Fundraising 61,871 32,115

$ 729,026 $ 656,088

Increase in unrestricted net assets $§ 128,611 $ 108272

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Grants $° 21364 ° § 46,739
Released from restrictions {40,034) (36,780)
Increase (dscrease) in temporarily restricted net assets $ (18,670) $ 9,959
Increase in net assets $ - 109,941 $ 118,231
NETASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3613952 243,721
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR § _471.893 $ 361952

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013
Program General and Fund-
Services Administrative raising Total

Salaries § 260,229 $ 48793 $ 16,264 § 325,286
Payroll taxes 23,162 4,343 1,447 28,952
Employee benefits 69,715 13,072 4357 87,144
Advertising 2,230 1,487 -- 3,717
Shelter assistance 32,102 -- - 32,102
Supplies 9,488 4,744 1,582 15,814
Printing 2,617 1,308 436 4,361
Postage 1,096 548 183 1,827
Stand down program expense 9,977 -- -~ 9,977
Rent 18,630 9,315 3,105 31,050
Repairs and maintenance 1,877 1,252 3 3,120
Insurance 3,518 . 2,345 - 5,863
“Telephone 7,073 3,537 1,179 11,789
Auto, travel and conferences 15,879 .- -- 15,879
Dues and subscriptions -- 1,957 - 1,957
Depreciation 443 221 74 738
Professtonal fees 74,187 34,468 - 108,655
Miscellaneous 5,004 2,017 189 7,210
Special events == . 33,055 33,055
Board and committees - 421 -- 421
Licenses -- 100 - - 100
$ 537,227 $ 129928 $- 61,871 § 729,026

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

-5.
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2012

Program General and Fund-

Services Adminjstrative raiging Total
$ 270,348 § 50,158 5 13,880 $ 334,386
24,489 4,566 1,382 30,437
72,789 14,680 4,669 92,138
41,053 -- -- 41,053
8,008 4,004 1,335 13,348
5,486 825 275 6,586
808 404 135 1,347
15,293 -- -- 15,293
13,230 6,615 2,205 22,050
1,231 821 -- 2,052
646 431 “- 1,077
2,791 1,395 465 4,651
13,971 - -~ 10,971
-- 1,752 -- 1,752
217 109 36 362
57,489 7,100 1,112 65,701
300 4,115 6,621 11,036
-- 1,358 -- 1,358
. - 490 -- 490
$ 525150 " % 98,823 b 32,115 $ 656,088

Jones, Nale ¢ Mattingly PLC



THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012

CASH FL.OWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in net assets $ 109,941 $ 118,231
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 738 362
Net realized and unrealized (gain) on investments (12,790) {1,076)
Change in assets and liabilities net of the effects of
investing activities:

(Increase) in grants receivable (72,168) (13,742)
Decrease in inventory 7,065 6,439
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 242 (1,840)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (45,907 514
(Decrease) in accrued expenses _ (1,796) (15,128)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ (14,679 $ 93,760
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments F (13,562) $ (25,257)
. Proceeds from sale of investments 13,457 11,948
Purchase of equipment - (15,050) (1,699)
Net cash (used in) investing activities $  (15,158) § (15,008)
Net increase (decrease) in cash $  (29,830) 3 78,752
Cash:
Beginning of year 225,857 147,105
End of year $ 196,027 $ 225857

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1.  Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of operations

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. (“the Coalition™) is a not-for-profit corporation in
Louisville, Kentucky, formed to advocate for the homeless and for the prevention and
elimination of homelessness. The Coalition derives a significant portion of its revenues from
contributions and grants from third party donors and governmental entities.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with aecounting principles generaily
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities af the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting periods.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Grants Receivable
Grants receiveble are stated at face amount with no allowance for doubtful accounts. An
allowance for doubtful accounts is not considered necessary because probable uncollectible
accounts are immaterial.
Investments

" Investments consist of money market accounts, mutual funds and certificates of deposit and are
stated at fair value as determined by quoted market prices. Unrealized gains and losses are
included in the change in net assets in the accompanying statemient of activities. The Coalition
classifies all cash and money market accounts held in managed accounts as investments.

Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market, cost being determined by the first-in, first-
out (FIFO) method.

Property, equipment and depreciation

Property and equipment are stated at cost or appraised value at the date of gift for donated
“assets. The Coalition has a pohcy to capitalize expenditures for property and equipment greater
than $1,000. Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the assets.

Jones, Nale & Mattingly PLC




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Contributions and grants

Contributions and grants received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.
All donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assts, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted
net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

Donated goods and services

The value of donated goods is recorded as support and expenses in the statement of activities.
A large number of volunteers have given significant amounts of their time to the Coalition’s
operating activities. No amounts have been reflected in these statements for such services,
since the services do not require specialized skills.

Income taxes

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc., qualifies as a tax exempt organization under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and, accordingly, no provision for fedetal and state
income taxes has been made in these statements.

The Coalition’s accounting policy provides that a tax expense/benefit from an uncertain tax
position may be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained
upon examination, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on
the technical merits. Management believes the Coalition has no uncertain tax positions
resulting in an accrual of tax expense or benefit.

The Coalition’s Federal ‘Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, Form 990, is subject
to examination by the taxing authorities until the expiration of the related statutes of limitations
-on the return, which are generally three years.

Reclassification

Certain amounts presented in the prior year have been reclassified to conform with the current
year presentation.

Subsequent events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 2, 2013, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Jomes, Nale & Mastingly PLC



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. Investments
Approximate fair value of investments compared to cost is as follows:
"~ June 30, 2013 June 30, 2012
Fair Fair
Value Cost Value Cost
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,122 § 3,122 3 2209 $ 2,209
Certificates of deposit -- - 13,457 13,457
Mutual funds 145,277 117,433 119,838 106,902
$ 148,399 $ 120,555 $ 135,504 $122,568
Note3. Fair Values of Financial Instruments

U.S. GAAP provides a framework for fair value measurements. Fair value is defined as the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
fransaction between market participants at the measurement date. The methodology for
measuring fair value specifies a three-tier hierarchy of valuation techniques based upon
whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are based on quoted prices of identical assets
or liabilities (Level 1), significant other observable inputs (Level 2), or significant other
unobservable inputs that reflect a company’s own assumptions of market participant valuation

{Level 3).

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Balance at Fair Value Measurements Using:
June 30, 2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assefs:
Money market accounts $ 3,122 $ 3,122 $ -~ 3 --
Mutual funds
Growth 59,546 59,546 -- -
Growth and income 21,319 21,319 .-
Iricome 64412 64,412 - ==
$ 148,399 $ 148,399 $ -- 5 - -
Balance at Fair Value Measurements Using:
June 30, 2012 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets:
Money market accounts $ 2,209 $ 2209 § -- % -
Certificates of deposit 13,457 -- 13,457
Mutnal funds
Growth 46,386 46,886 .- --
Growth and income 15,697 15,697 - --
Income 57,255 © 57,255 --
$ 135,504 $122,047 $13457 % --
9. Jones, Nale ¢ Mattingly PLC



Note 3.

Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fair Values of Financial Instruments (Continued)
The valuation methodologies used for assets and liabilities measured at fair value are:

The carrying amounts of money market accounts and certificates of deposit approximate fair
value due to the short-term nature of these instruments.

Mutual finds are valued at fair value based on quoted market prices for identical securities in
active markets that the Coalition has the ability to access at the measurement date.
Property and Equipment

Major classes of property and equipment and total accumulated depreciation are as follows:

Jume 30, 2013 June 30, 2012
Assets, furniture and equipment ¥ 18,276 $ 3,226

$ 18,276 $ 3,226
Less accumulated depreciation (2,246) (1,507)

$ 16,030 $ 1,719

Pension Plan
The Coalition maintains a simplified employee pension plan covering all employees who have
attained 21 years of age and earn in excess of $500, The Coalition contributes 7% of each

eligible employee’s salary. Employer contributions for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
were $23,175 and $22,212, respectively.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted nef assets consist of the following:

June 30, 2013 June _1'L", 2012

Continunm of Care Program,

Metro United Way $ 11,018 $ 10,802
Quality Assurance Standards Program,

Metro United Way 7,345 7,201
HMIS Grant,

Metro United Way 3,000 --
5k Walk Fundraiser -- 9,648
Rx:Housing Grant 6,706 19,088

5 28,069 5§ 16,739

10- Jones, Nale & Mattingly PLC




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7. Operating Leases

The Coalition entered into a renewable one year lease with E&M Distributing, Inc., effective
February 2, 2006, to lease a charity bingo hall to operate twice weekly bingo games. For the
years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, lease payments for the bingo hall totaled $81,000 and
$69,529, respectively.

The Coalition entered into a five year lease with Ollie Green Commercial Properties effective
November 1, 2010, to lease commercial office space. The monthly payment is $1,838. Lease
paymenis for the office space totaled $22,050, respectively, for both the years ended June 30,
2013 and 2012,

The Coalition entered into a five year lease with Ollie Green Commercial Properties effective
December 10, 2012, to lease additional comnmercial office space. The monthly payment is
$1,500. Lease pavments for the office space totaled $9,000 for the year ended June 30, 2013.

The future minimum lease payments required under these lease agreements for each of the
succeeding years are as follows:

Due Fiscal
Year Ending
Tune 30,
2014 ¥ 40,050
2015 40,050
2016 25,350
2017 18,000
2018 9,000

$ 132,450

Note 8.  Fiscal Agent

The Coalition and the Transit Authority of River City (“TARC”) have entered inio an
agreement allowing the Coalition fo act as TARC’s fiscal agent and sell discounted TARC
tickets to homeless shelters for their elients® use. The Coalition receives a small fransaction fee

for this service. The related fickef revenue and expense is recorded as other mcome ifi the

statements of activities and is presented as follows:

Tune 30, 2013 Tume 30, 2012
Ticket revenue $ 418,190 $ 313,145
Ticket expense (391.363) (305,325)
Net ticket income B 26,827 b 7,820

-11- Jones, Nale & Mattingly PIC




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9.  Risks and Uncertainties

The Coalition received approximately 11% and 21%, respectively, of its June 30, 2013 and
2012 total support and revenue from charitable gaming.

The Institution invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to
various risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risk. Due to the level of risk associated
with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the value of
the investment securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially
affect market values and the amounts reported in the financial statements.

-12- Joes, Nale & Mattingly PLC




Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No, 1545-0047

2012

Department of the Treasury . . . Open to Public
Internal Revenus Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements. ingpection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2012 andending JUN 30, 2013
B g::ﬁtl:‘aitfyle: C Name of organization D Emplqyer identification number
s | THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC.
[ 1% | Doing Business As 61-1118307
Lo Number and street {or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ femin- | 1300 8. 4TH STREET 250 502-636-9550
fmened| City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G Grass recelpts $ 3,009,921.
fopiee | LOUISVILLE, KY 40208 Hi{a} Is this 2 group return
s F Name and address of principal oficerNATALTE HARRIS for affiliates? [ lves No
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b} Are all affiliates included? __ves [_INo

1 Tax-exempt status: LX] 501(c)(3) | 501(c)

) (insertno.) [__J 4947¢a)(1)or L[ 527

If *No," attach a list.

J Website:  WWW . LOUHOMELESS . ORG

(see instructions)

Hic) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization; [ X[ Corporation || Trust | _ [ Associaion | __| Otherp»

[Part 1| Summary

J L Year of formation: 19 8 6] M State of legal domicile: K Y

o | 1 Eriefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE MISSION OF THE COALITION FOR
g THE HOMELESS IS TO ADVOCATE FOR PEQPLE WHO ARE HOMELESS AND FOR THE
£| 2 Checkthisbox P L_lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3  Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 18) 3 16
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, iine1by . .. ... 4 16
# | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 {Part V, ine2a) . . ... 5 9
':"E- 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) 6 800
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 . 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, 0834 ... reeenes 7h 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g [ 8 Contributions and grants Part VIl ine Th) 570,971, 564,549,
£ | 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line2g) 313,145, 418,190.
E 10 Investment incoime (Part VIli, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) 477. 13,070.
11  Other revenue (Part VIII, column (4), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11} 201,484, 164,796,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (&), line 12) _....... 1,086,077. 1,160,605,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column {A), lines 1-3) - 41,053, 32,102,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part [X, column {A), ine4) 0. 0.
| 15 Salaries, other compensation, smployee benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 5 ‘10) _________ 456,961. 441,382,
E 18a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine11e) ... .. . 0. 0.
& b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 61,871. )
Ll 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 1if24g) . 470,062, 646,905,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25} 968,076, 1,120,385,
= 19  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ..., 118,001. 40,216,
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85|20 Totalassets (PartX, ine 16) 417,558. 479,796,
<3| 21 Totalliabilites Part X, ne 26) . 55,606. 7,903.
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from e 20 ... 361,952, 471,893.

{Part Il TSignature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanymg schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and helief, it is
trus, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Bignature of officer l Date
Here NATAL,TE HARRIS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Cheek ||| PTIN
Pasid  [JON A. MEYER emieps [P01379283
Preparer |Firm's name p JONES, NALE & MATTINGLY PLC FrmsENy, 61-0420207
Use Only |Firm'saddress p, 642 SOUTH FOURTH ST, STE 300 :
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 Phoneno. (502)583-0248
May the IRS dliscuss this return with the preparer shown above? (ses instructions) ..., |_| Yes L | No
2azont 12-10-12 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC, 61-1118307 page?2

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part Il ...

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

THE MISSION OF THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS IS TO ADVOCATE FOR

PEOPLE WHO ARE HOMELESS AND FOR THE PREVENTION AND ELIMINATION OF
HOMELESSNESS. THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS HAS BEEN THE VOICE OF
HOMELESSNESS IN LOUISVILLE FOR ALMOST A QUARTER OF A CENTURY. WE WORK

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990627 .. OO -4 -+ M [
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? [ Ives No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program setvice accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3} and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

{Code: ) (Expenses § 50 5,125. including grants of $ ) {Revenue § 9 3,172, )
ADVOCACY, COORDINATION AND EDUCATION — THE PRIMARY OBJECTIVE OF THE
COALITION IS EVALUATION OF HOMELESSNESS IN THE COMMUNITY, THE EDUCATION
OF CITIZENS ABOUT HOMELESSNESS AND THE COORDINATION OF OTHER HOMELESS
AGENCIES. THE COALITION SURVEYED 224 HOMELESS INDIVIDUALS AND REVIEWED
SERVICES PROVIDED AND NEEDED. THE COALITION ALSO COMPLETED THE
COORDINATION OF VARIOUS AGENCIES AND THEIR SERVICES THROUGH A
COMPUTERIZED SYSTEM RESULTING IN AN ADDITIONAL $8 MILLION FOR
PARTICIPATING AGENCIES. ALSO, THE COALITION ACHIEVED A HOMELESS 1D
BILL FOR THE STATE AND CHANGES TCO THE FOSTER CARE LAW.

{Code: } {Expanses $ 391,363, including grants of $ ) {Revenue § 418,190, )
TARC TICKET SALES - THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS NEGOTIATED WITH TARC
(TRANSIT AUTHORITY OF RIVER CITY) TO PURCHASE TARC TICKETS AND PASSES
AT A REDUCED RATE. TARC TICKETS AND PASSES ARE SOLD AT HALF PRICE TO
AGENCY MEMBERS OF THE COQALITION FOR THE HOMELESS. THEY ARE PROVIDED
FOR HOMELESS PERSONS ONLY. THE COALITION PURCHASES APPROXIMATELY 6,000
TICKETS AND 375 PASSES PER MONTH.

(Code: Y (Expenses § 32,102. including grants of $ 32,102. } {Revenue § )
WHITE FLAG - THE WHITE FLAG PROGRAM PROVIDES EMERGENCY SHELTER FOR
PERSONS WHO WOULD OTHERWISE BE TURNED AWAY DURING SEVERE WEATHER (ABOVE
95 DEGREES OR BELOW 35 DEGREES). SIX SHELTERS PARTICIPATE IN THE
PROGRAM AND SUBMIT THEIR HOUSING NUMBERS BEYOND THEIR NORMAILL CAPACITY
TO THE COALITION FOR REIMBURSEMENT. A TOTAL OF 8,132 INDLIVIDUALS WERE
SHELTERED THROUGH THIS PROGRAM.

4d

Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue § D]

4e

Total program service expenses P 928,590.

232002
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Form 990 (2012) THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307 page3d
WWL]'Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1  Is the organization described in section 501(ci3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
If *Yes," complete Schedula A e, 1| X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in oppoesition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3} organizations. Did the arganization engags in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll 4 | X
§ Isthe organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c){E) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88-197 If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Iif S TRTTURTOTOT - X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which doners have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? I "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parttl 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? if "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE D, PAEHE ||| e e 8 X
g Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custedial account liabiiity; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
IfYes, " complete SchegUle D, Part IV 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a refated organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasiendowments?  "Yes, ' complete Schedule D, PartV 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VI, 1%, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 # "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Pl e etk esan e Rt e et et eee e oo e oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part Vil 16| X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of Its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedufe D, Part Vil 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Park IX e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parf X 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial staternents for the tax year? if "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XEand Xl e 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, indspendent audited financial statements for the tax year? :
if "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xif is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(}(1)(A)i)? ¥ "Yes,” complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? if "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts land IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part [X, column.{A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? if "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Partsfiand fv 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? if “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lifandty 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column {A), lines & and 11e? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VNI, lines
1cand 8a? if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partl . 1’| X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Patt VI, line 9a? if *Yes, "
complete Schedule G, PartIll ... e e 19 | X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Scheduie H 20a X
b_lf "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? ... 20b
Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307 paged
[Part IV |

Checklist of Required Schedules fcontinued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or arganization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes," complete Schedufe |, Pants tandtt 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
colurnn (A), line 27 If "Yes, " complete Schedute |, Parts 1and Bl 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule J ... e R 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If 'NO", GO 10 N8 25 e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exeMPL DONGST | st eee et et ees e s eeas et s s et st ee st an et e eeere e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringthe year? . ... ... 24d
25a Section S01(c)(3} and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part! i, e 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, tnistee, key employee, highest compensated employes, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? ff "Yes, " complete Schedwe L, Parttt 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I i 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to & business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule I, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes, " complete Scheduwle L, Part V' 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes, " complefe Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Parttv___ . o 286 X
29 Did the organization receive mare than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified consarvation
COMNbULIONS? I "YEs, " COMDIEte SChBOUI M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yos," complete Schedile N, PAIE1 et 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SOREUUIE Ny PATI ||| __\\__\\o oottt e oo reeee e oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part II, lif, or IV, and
PV NG T et oot e oottt oete et ee oo s s eeere e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0H183)Y 2 e, 35a X
b I "Yes" toline 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) crganizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PArt V, M€ 2 e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,® complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 )
Note. All Forin 890 filers are required to complete Schadule O .. i it ii i i e eeecenecas as | X
Form 990 (2012)
232004
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Form 990 (2012) THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307 page5
tatements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance
Check if Scheduie O contains a response to any question in this Part V ]

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable RO s - | 3
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Didthe organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportabie gaming

(gambling) WinniNgs 10 Brize WINMEIST ... . . oo ee s oes oo e 1 | X
23 Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered bythisretum 2a 9
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal empioyment tax retums‘? ______________________________ 2n | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No," provide an expianation in Schedule O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? ... . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: |

Ses instructions for filing requiremants for Farm TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

3b

£ o &

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5h X
¢ If "Yes," toline 5a or &b, did the organization file Form 888 T? . . o 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . ... 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every selicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOt 1aX dedUGHIDNET? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7h
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 file FOMN B2B2? ettt e et e et oo e e e 7c X
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 74 |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal bensefit contract? 7e
T Did the erganization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h  If the crganization received a contribution of cars, beats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the orgahization file a Form 1098-C7 | 7h

8  Sponsoring crganizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a}(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting

organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business haldings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section496¢? 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? Sb
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a - Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, tine 12 R I - |
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facﬂmes __________________ 10b
11 Section 501{c}{12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members orshareholders oo 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due orreceived from them.)y . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exsmpt interest received or accrued during the year ... I 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? e 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule ©.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is recjuired to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand .. 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services duringthetaxyear? ... 14a X
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... 14b

Form 990 (.2012)
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Form 990 (2012) THE.- COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307 Pageb
I Part gl | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumsiances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.,

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at theend of the tax year 1a 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committes, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who areindependent ... | 1b 16
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employse have a family relationship or a husiness relationshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, orkey emMDIOYOET e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? <] X
7a Did the orgamzatlon have members, stockholders, or other persons Who had the power to elect or appomt one or
more members of the GOVEIMING DOTY? oo et e et ettt e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization ressrved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the goveming body? e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: '
8 The GOVBIMING DOUY? | oo oo oo eee oo oo e e eee e e e et oo 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body ? g8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? if "Yes, " provide the names and addressesin Schedule © .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? | 41a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if "No,"gotofine¥3 oo 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trusiees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? i2p | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this Was dONE ||| | et eees e 12| X
13 Did the crganization have a written whistleblower policy? 13| X
14 Did the crganization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization : e 18D X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see |nstruc’t|on5)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement with a
taxable ety dUANG e VORI e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respecttosucharangements? .. ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PKY
18 Section 6104 requires an arganization o make its Forms 1023 {(or 1024 if applicabls}, 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only} available
for public inspection. Indicaie how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[X] own website [ Anothers website Upon request . Cther (explain in Schedule Q)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available ta the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P
THE ORGANIZATION - 502-636-9550
1300 S. 4TH STREET, NO. 250, LOUISVILLE, KY 40208
s Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE_COAL_ITION FOR THE HO@ESS P IIlTC . 61-1118307 Pa_q_el
mpensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII
Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations}, regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E}, and (F} if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes.”

® List te arganization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, frustee, or key employee) wha received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 fram the organization and any related organizations.

- ® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recsived more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

@ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) B (€} D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | oo Grigfﬁiggm - Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week giicer andlaldirectonirusice) from from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hours for % = organization {W-2/1099-MISC) fromthe
related | £ | 3 ?; (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | 5 ElE. and related
below ';;’ £ 5 g éé 5 organizations
. line} E|E[E | & 25
(1) MARE SNYDER 1.00
CHATRPERSON X X 0. 0. 0.
{2) BSTACY DECK 1.00
VICE CHAIR X X g. 0. 0.
{3) KATHY BEACH 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{(4) GLENN KOSSE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) ED WNOROWSKI 1.00
DIRECTCR X 0. 0. 0.
{6) JOSEPH HAMILTON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{7) BERNARD MINNIS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{8) JUDITH BLOCR 1.00
DIRECTOR ' X 0. 0. 0.
(9) DEBRA DELOR 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10} LISA CATES 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) BETH WHITE .1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{12) LINDA RUFFENACH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{13) MICHAEL TIGUE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) MICHAEL BROWDER 1.00 :
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) BARRY STEIGER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) ANNE MCKUNE N 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307 page8

*art VI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Em ployees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
(&) (8) ©) @) (E) M
Name and title Average (o not cfeg‘smggm - Repartable Reportable Estimated
hours per | aox, uniess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week | officerand a directorrtnustes) from from related other
{istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for 1 & = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3 { & Z {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| g | £ g |2 and related
below 21| |5 -3 gl . organizations
lne} |52 |5 |5 255
1o Sub-total e > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl SectionA . 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) > 0. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization I 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 127 If "Yes," complete Scheduie J for such individual . ... . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and cther compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 - X
5  Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compsnsation from any unrelated organization or |nd |\.r|dual for services
rendered to the organization? If *Yes," compiete Schedufe J for SUChPrson ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complets this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A} B8 (c}
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization

Form 9980 (2012)

232008
12-10-12



Form 990 (2012) THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307 Page 8
rt Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains & response to any question inthis Part VI ... D
(A) (8] [13)]
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?I}fgautgfﬁﬂlég?d
exempt function business SEctions 512,
| _ revenue revenue 513, or 514" .
8 £| 1a Federated campaigns 1a
g E b Membershipdues 1b 42,500,
§-< ¢ Fundraisingevents ... 1c
88 d HAslated organizations id
v'::“;% e Government grants {contributions) | 1e 438,718,
2 5 £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3= similar amounts not included above 1f 83,330,
'gg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: §
OF| h TotalAddlinestatf ... » 564,549,
Business Code
2 2 a TARC TICKETS 624100 418,190, 418 190,
£ c
§§ d
E e
e T Al other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a@f ... > 418,190,
3 Investment income {including dividends, interest, and
ather similar amounts) ... > 280. 280.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bend proceeds P
5 Royallies ..o »
() Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Netrentalincome or l0s8) ... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities {iiy Other
assets other than inventory 13,457,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 667,
¢ Gainorfloss) .. 12,790,
d Net gain or (I058) ..oooeeeeeeeeees oo | - 12,790, 12,790,
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (hot ) '
£ including $ of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartW,line18 _ . a 71,634,
g b Less:directexpenses . ... b 0.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ..., | - 71,624, 71,624,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line 19 . a| 1,841,821,
b Less: direct expenses b| 1,848,649,
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... | 33,172, 93,17z,
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
andallowances . . . a
b Less:costofgoodssold .. ... b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
€
d Alotherrevenue
e Total. Addlines11a11d .. . . >
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. . » 1,160,605, 511,362, 0. B4,694.
L arm Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012 THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS . INC. 61-1118307 Page 10
[ Part IX ] Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)4) organizations must compiete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to anyquestioninthisPartIX ... ... L]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e()?;))enses Program )ssrvice Manageg)ent and Funcgraising .
7h, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 32,102, 32,102,
2  Grants and other assistance to individuais in
the United States. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers |
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persans (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ‘ ) .
7 Othersalariesandwages , 325,286- 260,229- 48,793- 16,264-
8 Pension plan accruals and confributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(h) employer contributions) 87,144, 69,715. 13,072. 4,357,
9 Otheremployee benefits
10 Payroiitaxes ... . 28,952, 23,162, 4,343, 1,447,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
& Management
b oLegal e
¢ Accounting 108,655. 74,187, 34,468.
d Lobbying |
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17
f Investrment managementfees
g Other. {ltline 11g amount exceeds 10% of Iine 25,
column (A) amount, list line 119 expenses on Sch 0.) .
12 Advertising and prometion 3,717. 2,230. 1,487.
13 Officeexpenses ... .
14 Informationtechnoiogy
15 Royalties ... ... '
16 Occupancy ___________________________________________________ 31,050. 18,630- 9,315- 3,105.
17 Tavel ... e 15,879, 15,879,
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, stats, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meelings 421. 421.
20 Interest
21 Paymenistoaffiliates .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 738. 443, 221. 14,
23 Isurance ..o ’ 5,863- 3,518- 2,345-
24 Other expenses. iternize expenses not covered
abave. {List miscellaneous expanses in line 24e. if line
24g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A}
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule o)y ...
s PROGRAM EXPENSE 401,340, 401,340,
p MISCELLANEQUS 40,265, 5,004, 2,017, 33,244,
¢ SUPPLIES 15,814, 9,488. 4,744, 1,582,
¢ TELEPHONE 11,789. 7,073. 3,537. 1,179.
e All other expenses 11,374- 5,590. . 5,165- 619,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,120,389. 928,590. 129,928, 61,871.
26  Joint costs. Complete this ling only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chagk hera [ |__—| If following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

232010 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012



Form 990 (2012 THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307 Page 11
[Part X | Eagance Sheet '
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part X ........ooovseci |_]_
(A} B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing ... .. . 225 ,857.] 1 196,028,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants recsivable, net 31,745. 3 103,913,
4 Accountsreceivable,net .. .. 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, "
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partll of Schedule L .. .. )
6 Loans and other receivables from other disquaiified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 48958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponhsoring organizations of section 507 (c)9) voluntary
employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of Sch L 6
‘g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
2 8 Inventories for sale oruse 15 ,163. 8 8,698.
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . 6,970. 9 6,728.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Scheclule D eenn | 10a 18,276.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10k 2,246. 1,719, 10¢ 16,030.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 135,504.] 12 148,359,
13 Investments - program-related. See Part Vylnedt 13
14 Intanglble assets ... ... 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, ling 11 15
—J 16 _ Total assets. Add iines 1 through 15 (must equal lne34) ... .. 417,558.] 16 479,796,
17 Accounts payable and accrusd expenses 55,606.] 47 7,903.
18  Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
% |21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Compiete Part IV of Schedule D e 21
E 22  loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
_ﬁ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
- Complete Part ll of Schedule L. .. .. . .~ 22
23  Secured mortgages and rotes payable to unrelated third parties | 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on fines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e 25
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... 55,606.] 26 7,903,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 [ASC 958), check here b_@ and '
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 24,
§ 27 Umrestricted netassets 315,213, 27 443,824,
E 28 Temporarlly restricted netassets ., ... 46,739.[ 28 28,069.
2 | Permanently restricted netassets T 29
z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p- I|__._|
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land » building, or equipment fund | 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
< |33 Total net assets or fund balances 361,952.] 33 471,893,
417,558, 3 479,796,
Form 990 2012)

232011
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Part X1 | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Forrn990f2012) THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307 page12

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part XI ..o,

1 Total revenue (rust equal Part VIII, columnn (A), line 12) 1 1,160,605.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, ine 25) 2 1,120,389,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 40,216,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 33, coumn (&} 4 361,952,
5 Netunrealized gains (l0sses) ON INVESIMEIES [
6 Donated servicesand use offacilities . e 6 88,395,
T Investment OXDeNSeS et et 7
8  Prior period adjUSIMENTS e 8 :
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . 9 -18,670.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUIIN B i i oottt e e et e et et e een e e enmnne e e e een e 10 471,893,

[ Earl: Eﬂ] Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part X ........ccooooioiiiiniiiiiieeieeeeeeeeeee,

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash |E Accrual |:| Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box helow to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate hasis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis ] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis [ consolidated basis 1] Both consolidated and separate basis
If “Yes" toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OME Circular A-1337?
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to underge such audits

2a X

Ja X

3b

232012
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 980-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

P> Attach to Form 290 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS,

INC.

Employer identification number

61-1118307

rt eason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

BN =

90 00 O

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).

EI A school described in section 170{b}{1){A)). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1)(A)Gii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{(b){ T}{A){iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b)(1){A){iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(v).
An arganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b){(1){A){vi). (Complete Part IL)
A community trust described in section 170(b}{ 1){A){vi). (Complete Part I1)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross recsipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

10
1

(]

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 509{a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(2)(1) or section 509(2){2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a|:|Typel

]

e

b

Typell

c |:| Type lll - Functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than

d [ Type Il - Non-functionally integrated

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a}(1) or section 509a){2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type l, or Typs Il

supporting organization, check this box

g Since August 17, 20086, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, sither alone or togsther with persons described in {ii) and (i) below,

the goveming body of the supported organization?

{ii} A family member of a person described in (i) above?
{iii) A35% controlled entity of a person described in i) or (i) above? .

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i} EIN (1f) Type of organization [i¥) s the arganization| (v)Did you notity the | (W)Isthe  f (vii) amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 Jn col. {t} listed in your| organization in col. |97 HIEDE

above or IRC section
{see instructions))

governing document?

{iyof your support?

i) organized in the
y gU.S.?

Yes No

Yes No

Yes

No

support

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

232021
12-04-12
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
upport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections T70(bR1}{A}(iv) and 170{BR1JA)V)

{Complete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or B of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I}
Section A. Public Support _
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2008 {b} 2009 (¢} 2010 (d} 2011 {e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and .
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The vaiue of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (otherthan a
govemmental unit or publicly
suppoerted organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

6 Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a} 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e} 2012 {f) Total

7 Amountsfromline4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin PartIV)
11 Total support. Add lings 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .~~~ 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c}(3)

organization, check thisboxandstophere ... ... »[ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 {line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column O 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, PartIl, line14 15 . %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. ¥ the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizateny
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” teét, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a pubiicly supported organization

Schedule A (Form 990 or 290-EZ) 2012

232022
12-04-12



61-1118307 pages

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS , INC.
[E: @ | %upport Scﬁe%ule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |I. if the organization falls o

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} p» {a) 2008

(b} 2009

(c) 2010 {d) 2011

(e} 2012 {f) Total

1 Gilts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

414,960.] 498,1

87.] 538,691.

570,971.

659,092.] 2681901.

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

232,173.] 311,9

87.] 273,408.

313,145.

418,190./ 1548903.

Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

1865639.] 17766

50.] 1969462.

2133038.

1941821.] 9686610.

Tax ravenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . 2512772.

2586824.

2781561,

3017154.

3019103.[13917414.

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

0.

b Ameunis included on lines 2 and 3 received
from cther than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

0.

€ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support

0.
h3917414.

. j mling §}
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2008

(b) 2009

{c) 2010 {d) 2011

(e} 2012 (f) Total

2512772,

9 Amounts fromline6

2586824.

2781561.

3017154,

3019103.[13917414,

10a Gross income from |nterest
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

4,645.

7.554.

15,0089.

477.

280.; 27,965,

b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

€ Add lines 10a and 10b 4,645,

7,554,

15,0009.

477.

280.] 27,965,

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

13 Total support. (addines 9, 10¢, 11, anc 12y | 2517417,

2594378,

2796570.

3017631.

3019383.[13945379.

14
check this box and stop here

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectio

n 501(cl3} organization,
_pl]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2012 {line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column O e

16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I, line 15

15 99.80 o

16 99.71

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2012 {line 10c, column () divided by line 13, column (f))
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17

i7 A0 o

.29

18

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

mote than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 794, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

232023 12-04-12

Schedule A (Form 290 or 990-EZ) 2012



gogrtlgggﬁ zB Schedule of Contributors OMB Mo, 15450047

or 990-PF) P+ Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 20 1 2

Department af the Treasury

Internal Revenus Searvice

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. . 61-1118307

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501(c)( 3 } (enter number) arganization

4947(a)(1) nenexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exemnpt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 ooon

501(c)3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501{c){7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

@ For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that recelved, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and H.

Special Rules

|:| For a section 501{(c)(3) organization filing Form 830 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){A)vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of {1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on () Form 880, Part VIII, line 1h, or (i) Form 920-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

L1 Forasection 501 {e)(7). (8}, or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, i, and IIl.

(] Forasection 501(c)(7}, (8}, or (10) arganization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributer, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total 1o more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do hot complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more duringtheyear . >3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, ar 990-PF},
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check ths bax on fine H of its Ferm 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to
certify that it does not mest the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 280, 890-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

223451
12-21-12



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC.

Employer identification number

61-1118307

Partl  Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space Is needed.

(@)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

d)
Type of contribution

1 | COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF LOUISVILLE

325 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 1110

5,500.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Person
PayroH 1]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 11 if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) {b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | KENTUCKY HOUSING CORPORATION Person [ X|
Payroll 1
1231 LOUISVILLE ROAD 8,500. | Noncash [ ]

FRANKFORT, KY 40601

{Complete Part Ii if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b} (e) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | LOUISVILLE METRO Person [ X]
Payroll ]
810 BARRETT AVENUE 298,061. Noncash [ ]

LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

(Complete Part 11 if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b} {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 ‘Total contributions Type of contribution
U.8. DEPT. OF HOUSING & URBAN
4 | DEVELOPMENT Person
Payroll D
601 WEST BROADWAY 127,643, Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40601

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(=) {b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | ADANTA Person [X]
Payrol [ |
259 PARKERS MILIL ROAD 7,919, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part !l if there
SOMERSET, KY 42502 is a noncash contribution.)
{a} (b) {c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 METRC UNITED WAY Person
Payroll |___|
334 EAST BROADWAY 21,363, Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

228452 §2-21-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (201 2)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307
Part1 Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (€} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | YUM! BRANDS, INC. Person
Payoll [ ]
1441 GARDINER LANE 6,500. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part 1 if there
LOUISVILLE, KY 40213 is & noncash contribution.)
(a (b} {c) {d}
No. . Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH MANAGEMENT DBA
8 | WELLCARE Person  [X]
Payroll |:|
13551 TRITON PARK BLVD, STE 1800 5,100. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
LOUISVILLE, KY 40223 is @ noncash contribution.)
(a) (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | GE UNITED WAY Person  [X]
Payroll |:|
APPLIANCE PARK, AP3-232 5,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il if there
LOUISVILLE, KY 40225 is 2 noncash contribution.)
(a} (b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | MILDRED HORN FOUNDATION Person
Payroll D
PMB #324, 2028 SOUTH HWY 53, STE. 3 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
LAGRANGE, XY 40031 is & neneash contribution))
{a) ib) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person (]
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b) (c) - {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person [ ]
Payroll [ |
Noncash [ |
(Complete Fart Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223462 12-21-12
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 3

Name of organization

THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS,

INC.

Employer identification number

61-1118307

Part Noncash Property (seeinstructions). Use duplicate copies of Part i if additional space is nesded.

a

Islo) {b) (cl )

- . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |

(a)
(e}

No. ) (b} ) FMV {or estimate) d .
from Description of noncash property given {see instructions} Date received
Part |

(a)

(c)

No. » ) ) FMV (or estimate) =
from Description of noncash property given {see Instructions) Date received
Part |

(a)

(c)

o - ) FMV {or estimate) {d) i
from Description of noncash properiy given (see instructions) Date received
Parti

(a)

(c)

No. ) {b) , FMV (or estimate) o
from Description of noncash property given {see instructions} Date received
Part!

(a)

(e)

o - (b) . FMV (or estimate} {d) .
from Description of noncash property given {see instructions) Date received
Part!

223453 12-21-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 4

Name of organization

THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS,

INC.

Employer identification number

61-1118307

Part 0] Exclusively TeNgioUs, Charnablg, etc., ngividual Gontbutons 10 section 507177, (8), or l’l[;! organizations that total nare than $1,000 for e
year. Complete columns {a)through (e} and the following line eniry. For organizations completing Part I, enter
the total of exclusivefy religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. {Enter this Infarmation cace,) $
Use duplicate copies of Part ll] if additional space is needad.
{a) No.
;TBC;_TI {b) Purpose of gift (¢) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(&) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
Ig-:rrtn[ (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is hefd
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{(a) No.
If-'r;rrtnl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(&) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
;?m ‘ {b) Purpose of gift (c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

223454 12-21-12
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMS No. 1645-0047
-EZ
(Form 980 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 2
Department of the Treasury »> Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » See separate instructi@i lnspecﬁcm

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 {Political Campaign Activities), then

& Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Saction 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 {Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501 (c}(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complets Part 1I-A. Do not complete Part I1-B.

® Section 501(c){3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy Tax}, then

® Section 501(c){4). (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Il
Name of organization Employer identification number
THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307
[PartI-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part 1V.
2 POIICEI OXPENGIUIES | |||\ oo oeoeooaees oot ees oot L] 0.
3 Volunteer hours 0

[Part1-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . . ...
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . ...
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 ferthis year? ... ... I |Yes L_INo
4a Was acomection IMACET || e £ ettt en e et en et
b If *Yes," describs in Part IV.
art |- omplete IT the organization is exempt under section 501(c}, except section c)i3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities . ... >3
Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
EXOMPE UNCHON BCHVIHES ... . oo eee e e sessss s ss e remsss e >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
113 o PO OU P OO DRSO SOH
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? L_INo
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political erganizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

{a) Name (b} Address {c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
LHA

232041
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Schedule C (Farm 890 or 990-E7) 2012 THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307 page2_
| @ lﬁ | Complete ﬁ[ t?"le organizafion is exempt under section B01{c}{3) and Tiled Form 5768
{election under section 501(h)).
A Check P || ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group {and iist in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check P I:‘ if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control” provisions apply.

- . " (a) Filing {b) Affiliated group
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures organization's totals

(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying ...
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) 0.

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines laand 1b}y . .. . . 0.

Other exempt purpose expenditures . 1,120,389,
............................................................ 1,120,389.

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following tablé in both columns. 187,039.

If the amount on line 1e, column {a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Qver $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1 000,000

QOver $1,500,00¢ but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

- 0 o0 on

Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line 19 46 ,760.
Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-
If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 49711 taxX for this YEarT .. i oo |:| Yes D No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)}
(Some organizations that made a section 50(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

o o

o

o ﬁscgf:,‘z’;‘r‘*geﬁ:; ng i {a) 2009 b} 2610 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e} Total

2a_Lobbying nontaxabie amount 168,966, 184,862. 170,626. 187,039. 711,493,
b Lobbying ceiling amount
{150% of line 2a, column{g)) 1,067,240.

G _Total lobbying expenditures 10,914. 8;00‘0- 8,000. 26,914.

d Grassroots nontaxable amount . 42,242. 46,216. . 42,657. 46,760. 177,875-
e Grassroots ceiling amount . '
(150% of line 2d, column (g)) 266,813.

T Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

232042
01-67-13



Schedule C fForrn 990 or 990-E% 2012 THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307 pages
omplete if the organization is exempt under section c)i3} and has iled Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response to fines Ta through 1 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or

local legisfation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

VOIUTRBEIST? e oo
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 17
Media advertisements? | .. e
Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, govemment officiais, or a legislative body?
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

Other activities?

- T0n 8 000D

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? .
b if "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4912
© If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d_If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? ... .

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c){6).

Yes No
1 Were substantially ali {30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,0000rless? .
3__Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expendituras from the priorvear? ... 3

Part l-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c){4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c}(6} and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162(g) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Cument year 2a
b Camyover from last year 2h
C TOMA ettt e et oo e oo e 2
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 8033(e)(1){A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e} dues 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line Z¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to caryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
BXPENAIUIE NBXE YAI? e 4
5 Taxable amount of Iobbyin_g and political expenditures (see instructions) ... 5

[PartiV] Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part |-B, line 4; Part I-C, iine 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, line 2;
and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

o Schedule C {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
01-07-13



OB No, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 20 12

{Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 980,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. Open to Public
f,’,‘:.f’;ﬁ.’“.::ﬁﬁj‘;%lﬁ?:‘;‘” P> Attach to Form 980. P> See separate instructions. inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS INC. 61-1118307

] Part! | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complste if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 920, Part IV, line 6.

G oW =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Totalnumberatend of year .

Aggregate contributions to {during year)

Aggregate grants from {during vear}

Aggregatevalue atend of year .

Did the organization inform all deners and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . D Yes L INo
Did the arganization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or doner advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impemmissible private DENEMIt? ..o |:| Yes |:] No

l Part li | Conservation Easements. Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically impeortant land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Compiete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easernent on the last
day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedinf® . 2¢

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Regiater e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, relsased, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p»
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year - %
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B}({}
and SeCHON A7 BN 7 e e Llves [Ino
9  In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. . _
[Part H | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), not ta report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other sirilar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XliI,
the text of the footnote tao its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the organiZation elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i) Revenuesincludedin Form 990, Part VIl ine 1 |
{ii} Assetsincluded in Form 980, Part X |
2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for finaneial gain, provide
the following amounts required 1o be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
# Revenues included In Form 990, Part VIl line 1 -
b Assetsincluded in Form B0, Park X » 5
lz_g;lg\s ; For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

12-10-12



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS,

INC.

61-1118307 page2

[Part | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontinued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check all that apply):

d D Loan or exchange programs

a Public exhibition
b [ Scholarly research e Other
[+ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part X!l
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets .
1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... L] Yes

! Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

DNO

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

DND

Amourt

- 0 a0

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 217

__b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XlI|
{Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, ine 10.

{a) Current year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back

L _No
[_]

{e) Four years hack

{b) Prior year
1a Beginning of year balance )
Contributions

+]
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grantsorscholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)} held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

%

Permanent endowment p-

%

Temporarily restricted endowment

%

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrgaNIZANIONS | . ... e 3ali}
(i) related OrganiZationSs ... . e, 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3alii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . 3b

4 Describe in Part Xiil the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds,

[Part W1 | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c} Accumulated (d} Book value
basis {investment) basis (other) depreciation
Ta Land
b Buildings ...
= Leasehold improvements
d Equipment _ 18,276. 2,246. 16,030.
€ Other .............ooccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10)) . . .. » 16,030.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

232052
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2012 THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307 page3

[Part Vil Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, Ine 12,

(a) Description of security or ¢ategory gneiuding name of security)

{b} Book valug (¢} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-heid equity interests
@ Other

{8 MUTUAL FUNDS

148,399.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

B)

©

(B)]

(€

]

(G

(&)

U]

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

148,399,

[Part Vill] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, lne 13.

(a) Description of investment type

({b) Bock value (e} Methad of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market valus

M

@

&)

@

)

{6)

@

{8

9

10)

Total. (Col. {b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)p»
Part IX | Other Assets. Seec Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description {b} Book value

)

2

(&)

@

(]

€

0]

()]

)]

(10

Total. (Columnn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8} line 15.)

[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, lin 25.

1. {a) Description of liability

{b) Book valus

{1) Federal income taxes

L&)

3

@

{5)

&)

@

)]

()]

_(09

{1

Total. (Cotumn {(b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line25) . ... P

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740} Footnote, In Part X, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's

liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check hera if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X1

..................

232053
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307 Page 4
[Part X1_| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statemerts 1 857,637,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilties ... ... . . 2b 88,395,

¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants 2c

d Other(DescribeinPartXily .. .. 2d -391,363.

e Addlines2athrough2d e 2e -302,968.
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3 1,160,605,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vill, ine7b 4a

b Other Deseribe inPart XY 4b

© AdANINGS 48 BNG 4D ..ot 4c 0.
5 _ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) Bt S— S— 5 1,160,605.

[Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .. . 1 729,026,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part iX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities | 2a

b Prioryearadustments ) 2b

€ ONErIOSSES | | it e, 2c

d OGther (Deseriba in Part XIL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2e 0.
8 Subtractline2efromline 1 3 729,026.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b 4a

b Other (Describein PartXIIL) . [4b 391,363.

C ADDNINGS 4B ANG D ... oo er e 4c 391,363.
5 __Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L, 08 18.)  ..ocoooovoveeoooeooeeee. 5 1,120,389.

[Part X[ Supplemental information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART X, LINE 2: THE COALITION® ACCOUNTING POLICY PROVIDES THAT A TAX

EXPENSE/BENEFIT FROM AN UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION MAY BE RECOGNIZED WHEN IT

IS MORE LIKELY THAN NOT THAT THE POSITION WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON

EXAMINATION, INCLUDING RESOLUTION OF ANY RELATED APPEALS OR LITIGATION

PROCESSES, BASED ON THE TECHNICAL MERITS. MANAGEMENT BELIEVES THE

COALITION HAS NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS RESULTING IN AN ACCRUAL OF TAX

EXPENSE OR BENEFIT.

Schedule D (Form 990} 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2012 THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307 pages
[Part XIIT] Supplemental Information (continued)

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF TARC TICKETS -391,363.

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF TARC TICKETS 391,363.

) Schedule D {(Form 290) 2012
232055 .
12-10-12



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OME No. 1645-0047
(Form 900 or 690-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2012
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part W, lines 17, 18, or 19,
azi;m;::e:fjgesggfc‘g” ot if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open Ta Public

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307

@ Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 290, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that appiy.

a [ Mai solicitations el ] Soiicitation of non-government grants
b Intemnet and email solicitations t_] Solicitation of government granis
G Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

da [ In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees iisted in Form 890, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? ’:] Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

o : {iii) Dia .| ) Amount paid i) Amount pai
. . N " pa|d
e ontty (e (i Actiy ettty | | Soreianed ) |15 orretained by
Y " |contributione? listed in col. (i) crganization
Yes | No
Total .o e |
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit eontributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
232081

01-07-13



Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-

2012 THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC.
undraising Events. Complete if the organization answered

61~

1118307 Page 2

“Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported mare than $1 5,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b} Event #2 {c) Oélg;“e;:ents {d) Total events
5K WALK (add col. (a} through
col. (c
© (event type} (event type) {total number) (e}
3
[~
Q
B 1 Grossreceipts ... 35,101. 35,101,
2 Less:Contributions .. .. . .
3 Gross income {line 1 minus line 2) 35,101, 35,101.
4 Cashptlzes ... ... .. ...
5§ Noncashprizes
3
8|6 Remtfaciitycosts
af
§ 7 Foodandbeverages . ...
5
8 Entertainment .
9 Otherdirectexpenses . .
10 Direct expense summary, Add lines 4 through 9 in colurnn L » )
11 _Net income summary. Combine fine 3, column{d), andline 10, ... | o 35,101.

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.

rt ] Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, er reported more than

’ {b}) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total garning (add
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (¢} Othergaming | ' " (a) through col. (c))
']
-
[1+]
- 1 GroSsravenue ...................cocoooooioiiiiil, 381,700. 1;549,121- 1,930:821-
w|2 Cashptizes ... 474,622.] 1,191,632, 1,666,254,
g -
2|3 Noncashprices ...~
1]
E 4 Rentffacitycosts 81,000. 81,000.
[
5 Otherdirectexpenses ... .. 90,395, 90,395,
X ves85.00 g @13585-00% L1 vYes %
6 Volunteerlaber No No L] No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in coluron () » 1,837,649 J
8 Net géming income summary. Combine line 1, columnd, andfine 7 ... ... ... ... | 3 93 ) 172.
2 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities: KY
@ Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? [(X] Yes | No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended of terminated during the tax year? (] Yes T_Ll No

b If "Yes," explain:

232082 01-07-13

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307

Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? .~~~ L_ves Lﬁﬁo—
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? . ... [ Yes No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in;
a The organization’s facility

132 100.00 o
b An outside facility

................................................... 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name p ROSEMARY HALL

Address p- 1716 LELA CT - LOUISVILLE, KY 40272

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue recelved by the organization I $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $

¢ If "Yes," enter narme and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p ROSEMARY HALL

Gaming manager compensation P $ 9.750.

Description of services provided P

l:l Director/officer Employee L—_| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming ioense? [ Yes No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $
|Part Wl Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v}, and Part If1,
lines 9, 8b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

232083 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§”ﬁ‘i‘i”*’2‘”’

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 890 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
L P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. gg:::ﬁ:: e
Name of the organization , Employer identification number
THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PREVENTION AND ELIMINATION OF HOMELESSNESS. THE COALITICN FOR THE

HOMELESS HAS BEEN THE VOICE OF HOMELESSNESS IN LOUISVILLE FOR ALMOST A

QUARTER OF A CENTURY. WE WORK CLOSELY WITH HOMELESS SERVICE PROVIDERS,

CIVIC GROUPS, CONCERNED CITIZENS, FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS AND LOCAL,

STATE AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENTS TO DO THREE THINGS: 1)EDUCATE THE

COMMUNITY ABOUT HOMELESSNESS AND INSPIRE ACTION, 2)ADVOCATE FOR SYSTEM

CHANGES, AND 3)COORDINATE THE COMMUNITY RESPONSE TO HOMELESSNESS

THROUGH EFFICIENT USE OF RESOURCES AND FUNDING.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSTION:

CLOSELY WITH HOMELESS SERVICE PROVIDERS, CIVIC GROUPS, CONCERNED

CITIZENS, FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS AND LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL

GOVERNMENTS TO DO THREE THINGS: 1)EDUCATE THE COMMUNITY ABOUT

HOMELESSNESS AND INSPIRE ACTION, 2)ADVOCATE FOR SYSTEM CHANGES, AND

3)COORDINATE THE COMMUNITY RESPONSE TO HOMELESSNESS THROUGH EFFICIENT

USE OF RESOURCES AND FUNDING.

FORM 990, PART ITII, LINE 2, NEW PROGRAM SERVICES:

1) A CALL-IN AND WALK-IN CENTER FOR THE NEWLY HOMELESS TO MAKE A

RESERVATION IN A LOCAL EMERGENCY SHELTER. IT IS OPEN 7 DAYS A WEEK AT

637-BEDS. 2) A COMMUNITY MARKETING CAMPAIGN THRQUGH WEBSITE, GUERILLA

MARKETING, BILLBOARDS AND BUS SIGNS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: A DRAFT OF THE 990 IS EMAILED FROM

THE ACCOUNTING FIRM BEFORE SUBMISSION. THE RETURN IS REVIEWED THROQUGH THE

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2012)

232211
0¢1-04-13



Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E7) (2012) Page2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307

FINANCE/AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD AS WELL AS THE FULL BOARD BEFORE

APPROVAL FOR SUBMISSION.

‘FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE ORGANIZATION HAS THE POLICY

SIGNED ANNUALLY. 1IN ADDITION, DURING BOARD MEETINGS, BQARD MEMBERS ARE

ASKED DURING VOTES.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS AND

EVALUATES THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND HER PERFORMANCE,

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THESE DOCUMENTS ARE PROVIDED UPON

REQUEST.

FORM 950, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES TN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS -18,670.

835413 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)



Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2013) Exem pt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury
Intesnal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and checkthisbex . .
® [ you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic} 3-Month Extension, complete only Part il {on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part [l unfess  You have already been granted an automati¢ 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (_gja) . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part 1 with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Perscnal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

BB L OMly ettt et 855 e ee oo ee et eee et » L]
Al other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file fncome tax retums.
Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
byt THE CCALITION FOR THE HOMELESS, INC. 61-1118307

1l
duee d!:ata ?or Number, street, and room or suite no, If a P.O. box, ses instructions. Social security number (SSN)
mngyow | 1300 S. 4TH STREET, NO. 250
insiructions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

Enter the Return code for the retumn that this application is for (file a separate application for each retum}

Application Return | Application - Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T {corporation) 07
Form 890-BL 02 Form 10471-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 880-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(g) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 890-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

THE ORGANIZATION
® Thebooksareinthecareof p» 1300 S. 4TH STREET, NO. 250 - LOUISVILLE, KY 40208

Telephone No.p» 502-636-5550 FAXNo. D> 502-636-9950
® [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . ... . ... ... > |:|
® |f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box |:| I it is for part of the group, check this box » I:' and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 |request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 880-T) extension of time until
FEBRUARY 15, 2014 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:

> (1 calendar year or
btaxye&rbeginning JUL 1, 2012 ,andending  JUN 30, 2013
2 K the tax year entered in lins 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return |:| Final return

Change in accounting period

3a [f this application is for Form 980-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. Ja | $ 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any pricr year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3| & 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | § 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EC for payment Instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)

223841
01-21-13



Executive Director
Natalie Harris

3925 Gilman Avenue
Louisville, KY 40207
502-377-4997 cell

nharris@ louhomeless.org
DOB: March 6th

Office Manager
Marsha Bailey

2704 Algonquin Pkwy
Louisville, KY 40210
502.778.4656 home
502.554.2592 cell

mbailey@ louhomeless.org

DOB: January 28

Director of Community
Coordination

Mary Frances Schafer
904 Windhurst Court
Louisville, KY 40207
502.721.8222 home
502.291.2682 cell
mfschafer@Ilcuhomeless.org

DOB: November 23rd

HMIS Administrator
Will King

1824 Stevens Avenue
Louisville, KY 40205
502-416-4617

wking@louhomeless.org
DOB: June 23rd

Fundraising Assistant
Jennifer Haggard

9926 Appollo Lane
Louisville, KY 40272
502-384-7061

Auntdemil ahoo.com
DOB: February 11th

Revised August 21, 2013

Development Director
Catherine McGeeney
1912 Alfresco Place
Louisville, KY 40205
502-797-1129

cmcgeeney@louhomelgss.org
DORB: November 30th

Client Care Services
Lonnie Williams

2700 Gariand Avenue
Louisville, KY 40211
502-850-3417

williams@louhomeless.org
DOB: April 15th

Client Care Services
Megan Pardue

5315 Hames Trace #282
Louisville, KY 40291
502-931-5066

mpardue@lcuhomeless.org
DOB: June 30th

Homeless Services
Quality Assurance
Manager

Brandi Scott

2423 Emil Avenue
Louisville, KY 40217
502-751-0955
bscott@louhomeless.org
DOB: March 18th

Client Care Services
Jaime Campbell
jcampbell@louhomeless.org

CoC Assistant
Jamason Bailey

1520 Cherokee Road #4
Louisville, KY 40205
502-550-4952

jbailey@louhomeless.org
DOB: Feb 12th
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LEAP Budget Revision

Louisville/Jefferson Co Metro Government

Department Name: 105 ' Budget Revision #: 36812
Budget Group: Op Louisville Metro Council Balance Type: YTD
Date Submitted Requestor Transaction Type Source Type
OBROHM Revision Regular

Justification: NDF - Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. for $7,250 for Homeless Education and Youth
Programs funded through Giv-a-Jam event. Ord 1, Series 2015. - D13,24=%1,000ea.;
D1,6,8,21=5500ea.; D2,3,5,%,10,12,14,15,16,17,22,25,26=5250ea. See BR 36835.

Original Current Revised Gl Balanca As of/
Account # Budget Budget Inc/Dec Amount Periocd Budget Funds Check Status
1103-105-0201-030102-401101 0.00 44,112.58 Dec 520.00 MAR-15 43,612.58 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0301-030102-547001 0.00 52,240.95 Dec 500.00 MAR-15 51,740.95 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1163-105-0302-030202-401101 0.40 53,107.01 Dec 250.00 MAR-15 52,857.01 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0302-030202-647001 0.700 193,891.48 Dec 250.00 MAR-15 193,641.43 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-1(_}5-0303—0303?2-401101 D'U.D 35,216.99 Dec 250.00 MAR-15 34,966.99 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0303-030302-847091 ¢.00 €63,267.38 Dec 250,00 MAR-15 632,017.38 24—MAR-15/_Passed Check
1103-105-0305-030502-401101 9.00 3z,358.07 Dec 250.00 MAR-15 32,108.07 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0305-030502-647001 0.00 50,494.28  Dec 250.90 MAR-15 50,244.28 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0306-020602-401101 0.00 23,731.44  Dec 500.00 MAR-15 23,231.44 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
11{}3-105-0306—030602-&47001 .00 26,188.34 Dec 500.0¢C MAR-15 25,688.34 24-MAR-15/Pasged Check
1103-105-0308-030802-401101 0.00 41,674.80  Dec 500.00 MAR-15 41,174.80 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0308-030802-647001 0.00 52,239.35 Dec 500.c0 MAR-15 61,739.35 24-MAR-15/Passad Check
1103-105-0309-030902-401101 0.00 32,604.80 Dec 250.00 MAR-15 32,354.80¢ 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0309-034902-647001 .00 34,587.05 Dec 250.00 MAR-15 34,337.05 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0310-031002-401101 0.400 36,966.43  Dec 250.00 MAR-15 36,716.43 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0310-031002-647001 0.00 71,B857.90 Dec 250.00 MAR-15 71,607.90 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0312-031282-401101 0.00 22,085.75 Dec 250.00 MAR-15 21,849.75 24-MAR-15/Pasged Check
1103-105-0312-031202-647001 0.00 51,066.42 Dec 280.00 MAR-15 50,816.42 24-MAR-15/Pagsed Check
1103-105-0313-031302-401201 0.00 32,315.98  Dec 1,000.080 MAR-15 31,315.98 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0313-031302-647001 0.00 50,688.84  Dec 1,000.00 MAR-15 4%,688.84 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0314-031402-401101 0.08 44,937.93  Dec 250.00 MAR-15 44,687.99 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0314-031402-647001 0.00 95,569.05 Dec 250.00 MAR-15 95,319.05 24-MAR-15/Paased Check
1103-105-0315-031502-4013101 0.00 40,616.26 Dec 250.00 MAR-15 40,366.26 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0315-031502-647001 0.00 123,310.488 Dec 250,090 MAR-15 123,060.88 24-MAR-15/Pagsed Check
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LEAP Budget Revision

Loulsville/Jefferson Co Metro Government

Department Name: 105 Budget Revision #: 36832
Budget Group: Op Louisville Metro Council Balance Type: YTD
Date Submitted Requestor Transaction Type Source Type
OBROHM Revigion Regular

Justification: NDF - Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. for $7,250 for Homeless Education and Youth
Programs funded through Giv-a-Jam event. Ord 1, Series 2015. - D13,24=%1,000ea.;
D1,6,8,21=5500¢a.; D2,3,5,9,10,12,14,15,16,17,22,25,26=5250ea. See BR 36835,

Original Current Reviged @l Balance As of/

Account # Budget Inc/Dec Amount Period Budget PFunds Check Btatus
1103-105-0316-031602-401101 0.00 53,994.80 Dec ©250.00 MAR-15 53,744.80 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0316-031602-647001 c.co 102,005.56 Deg 250.00 MAR-15 101,755.56 24-MAR-15/Paased Check
1103-105-0317-031702-401101 0.00 64,025.80 Dec 250.00 MAR-15 63,775.80 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
11203-105-0317-0321702-647001 0.00 156,464.23  Dec 250.00 MAR-15 156,214.23 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0321-032102-401191 0.0G0 29,466.14 Dec 500.00 MAR-15 28,966.14 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0321-032102-647001 0.00 74,652.21  Dec 500.00 MAR-15 74,152.21 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0322-032202-401101 0.00 59,594.80 Dec 250,00 MAR-15 59,344.80 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0322-022202-647001 0.00 180,710.49  Dec 250.00 MAR-15 180,460.45 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0324-032402-401101 0.00 17,433.12  Dec 1,000.00 MAR-15 16,433.12 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0324-032402-647001 0.00 180,157.53  Dec 1,000.00 MAR-15 179,197.53 24-MAR-15/Pagsed Check
1103-105-0325-032502-401102 0.00 63,705.73  Dec 250.00 MAR-15 63,455.73 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0325-032502-647001 6.00 209,485.22  Dec 250.00 MAR-15 20%,235,22 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-205-0326-032602-401101 0.00 §9,750.00  Dex 250.00 MAR-15 69,500.00 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-105-0325-032602-647001 0.00 219,753.66 Dec 250.00 MBR-15 219,503.66 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
Total Debits Total Cradits

7,250.00 7,250.00

Authorized By
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LEAP Budget Revision

Louisville/Jefferson Co Metro Government

B e

Department Name: 210 Budget Revision #: 36835
Budget Group: Op OMB - Finance Balance Type: YTD
Date Submitted Requestor Transaction Type Bource Type
OBROHM Revision Regular

Justification: NDF - Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. for §7,250 for Homeless Education and Youth
Programs funded through Giv-a-Jam event. Ord 1, Series 2015. - D13,24=51,000ea.;
D1,6,8,21=%$500ea.; D2,3.5,%,10,12,14,15,16,17,22,25,26=%250ea. See BR 36832,

Original Current Revised Gl Balance As of/

Account # Budget Budget Inc/Dec Amount Period Budget Funds Check Status
1103-210-5503-553332-401101 .00 10,000.00 Inc 7,250,00 MAR-15 17,250.00 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
1103-210-5503-553332-522998 0.00 10,000.00 Inc 7,250.00 MAR-15 17,250.00 24-MAR-15/Passed Check
Total Dabitse Total Credits
7.250,00 7,250.00

Authorized By e
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METRO COUNCIL - NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND

ORGANIZATION
NAME:

TOTAL AMOUNT
APPROPRIATED:

DATE
APPROPRIATION
APPROVED:
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* = Primary Sponsor
Prepared By:
Jess Helton

Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

$7,250.00

1/5/2015 ORDINANCE: 001, 2015

AMOUNT:
$1,000.00 °
$250.00
$250.00 -
$250.00
$250.00 :
$250.00°
$250.00 ¢
$500.00 *
$500.00 :
$500.00 *
$250.00 -
$250.00 ¢
$250.00 *
$250.00 -
$250.00 +
$250.00 °
$1,000.00 «
$250.00 °
$500.00

DATE:
3/20/2015

ACCOUNT:

1103-105-0313-031302 *
1103-105-0302-030202 *
1103-105-0303-030302 *
1103-105-0314-031402 *
1103-105-0315-031502 ¢
1103-105-0305-030502 *
1103-105-0325-032502 *
1103-105-0306-030602 !
1103-105-0308-030802 .
1103-105-0321-032102 *
1103-105-0316-031602 *
1103-105-0322-032202 *
1103-105-0317-031702 ¢
1103-105-0312-031202 4
1103-105-0310-031002 ¢
1103-105-0326-032602 »
1103-105-0324-032402
1103-105-0309-030902 ¢
1103-105-0301-030102 ¢
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